

F B I

Date: 7/20/61

~~REC-9~~

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Handwritten notes:
Solo
B...
A...

ReNYairtel, 7/12/61, captioned, "WYNDHAM MORTIMER;
SM-C", Bufile 100-5681.

On 7/18/61, NY 694-S* advised SAS ALEXANDER C.
BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES of the following information:

During informant's stay in Moscow, USSR, during
period 6/21-7/12/61, he submitted a memorandum on behalf of the
CPUSA to NIKOLAI VLADIMIROVICH MOSTOVETS, Head of the North
and South American Section of the International Department of
the Central Committee of the CP of the Soviet Union (CCCPUSU),
requesting that WYNDHAM MORTIMER be granted an invitation
on behalf of the Soviets to visit the Soviet Union.

Subsequent to the submission of this memorandum,
NIKOLAI MOSTOVETS advised informant that permission had been
granted for WYNDHAM MORTIMER to come as a guest of the Soviet
Union by the Soviet Union Institution of Trade Unions.

The Los Angeles Office will be advised of this
information by separate communication.

- 3 1 BUREAU (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

REC-9

EX-100

Handwritten: 100-428091-1396

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____

Special Agent in Charge

CC - V...
Handwritten: 99

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

~~REC-9~~

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-13637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

[Handwritten initials]

[Handwritten signatures]

On 7/18/61, NY 694-S* furnished the following information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES concerning informant's stay in Prague, Czechoslovakia, during period 6/20-21/61:

b6
b7c

Informant met with [redacted] member of the Secretariat of the "World Marxist Review". Nothing of note took place during this meeting, but merely was for the exchange of greetings between informant and [redacted]

Informant went to the residence of CHOU Yi-min, Chinese CP representative to the "World Marxist Review", and Head Chinese Communist member in Prague by virtue of the fact that he is a member of the Central Committee of the Chinese CP, to extend greetings to this individual. Informant was advised by an individual at this residence that CHOU Yi-min was not at home.

Above information being furnished to record contact with these individuals during informant's recent trip.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

REC-9
EX-102
100-428091-1397

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

Approved: [Signature]
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

[Handwritten signature]

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Malone	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Mr. Ingram	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

F B I

Date: 7/18/61

~~RECEIVED~~

Handwritten initials

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Handwritten notes and initials

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum entitled, "Remarks of Functionaries of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union Regarding Henry Winston."

The meeting referred to in the letterhead memorandum took place on 7/7/61.

The source of the information is NY 694-S* who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum concerning the conversation is only known to five individuals and the letterhead memorandum is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau might find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (Encls. 7) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

GEJ:mm1
(7)

Handwritten notes and stamps:
REC-11
100-428091-1398
7-20-61
7-21-61

Approved: 66 JUL 27 1961 Sent _____ M Per _____

Handwritten signature: Wick

Special Agent in Charge

Handwritten initials

~~INT. SEC.~~

NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Washington, D. C.
July 18, 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Remarks of Functionaries of the
Communist Party of the Soviet Union
Regarding Henry Winston

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961, concerning remarks made by functionaries of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CPSU) concerning Henry Winston:

It is noted Henry Winston testified on September 20 and 23, 1949, before United States District Court, Southern District of New York, that he was National Organization Secretary, Communist Party, United States of America (CP, USA), since July, 1946. On October 21, 1949, he was sentenced to five years and fined \$10,000.00 for violation of the Smith Act of 1940. On July 2, 1951, Winston became a fugitive upon issuance of a bench warrant by the United States District Court, Southern District of New York. On March 5, 1956, Winston surrendered to Federal authorities, Southern District of New York. On March 26, 1956, Winston was sentenced to three years for contempt of court to be served subsequent to the sentence imposed on the Smith Act conviction. On June 30, 1961, Winston received a commutation of sentence by President John F. Kennedy and was released from custody.

A conference was held in early July, 1961, in the headquarters of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU).

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Remarks of Functionaries of the
Communist Party of the Soviet Union
Regarding Henry Winston

Among those present at this conference were:
Dimitri Shevlyagin, who is a Deputy of Boris Ponomarev,
the Head of the International Department, CCCPSU;
Nikolai Vladimirovich Mostovets, Head of the North and
South American Section of the International Department,
CCCPSU; Aleksei Andreevich Grechukhin, Assistant to Mostovets
and also Head of the United States Section of the International
Department, CCCPSU, and Igor Michaelov, member of the
International Department, CCCPSU and Deputy to Mostovets.

At this conference, Shevlyagin stated that when
Henry Winston was released from prison he gave a press
interview which was published almost in full in "Pravda."

"Pravda" is the organ of the Central and
Moscow Committees of the CPSU. It is a
central newspaper published in Moscow."
This information is stated in "U.S.S.R.
Information Bulletin," a publication of
the Embassy of the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, page 265, May 12, 1952,
issue.

Shevlyagin remarked that the Soviets admire
Henry Winston very much as a Communist and that they are
very proud of him and that they have invited him and his
family to Russia as guests of the CCCPSU where he will
receive all the medical attention available.

Shevlyagin stated that if Winston were to die
they would accept his children and raise them in the proper
manner and that they would return the children to the
CP, USA anytime the said Party so desired.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

FBI

Date: 7/15/61

REC-91

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Malone	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Mr. Ingram	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

Transmit the following in _____ (Type in plain text or code)

Via **AIRTEL** **REGISTERED**
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
 FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
 SUBJECT: **SOLO**
 IS-C

DeLoach
Malone

ReNYtel, 7/14/61.

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum concerning a Soviet appraisal of President JOHN F. KENNEDY. The source of the information is NY 694-S* who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/14/61.

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its very nature, it would disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C., dateline, as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub-B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

7 100-428091-1399
 REC-91 10437

ACB:gej/msb (41)
(7)

*Letter sent to officials
 Burke, ... AC 7/17/61 FBE:dom*

507

JUL 27 1961

Approved: _____ Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____



~~TOP SECRET~~

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

100-428091

WASHINGTON, D. C.
July 15, 1961

Re: Soviet Appraisal of
President John F. Kennedy

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, has furnished the following information:

During the latter part of June and the first part of July, 1961, Timur Timofeevich Timofeev, also known as Timmy Dennis, who is presently employed at the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU) and who is the son of the late Eugene Dennis, a former Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) functionary, advised that he has obtained from several sources an appraisal of President John F. Kennedy.

Timofeev learned from the personal political secretary of Premier Nikita Khrushchev, who is a close personal friend of Timofeev, that at the end of the first day of the recent conference between President John F. Kennedy and Premier Nikita Khrushchev in Vienna, Austria, Khrushchev remarked, "Well, I guess you want to know what I think of him?" Khrushchev answered his question by stating, "Young and green." At the end of the second day of the conference at Vienna, Khrushchev remarked, "Today was different. I started off from a position of strength by raising my voice and making demands. Kennedy countered me and also raised his voice. I said to myself, ho, ho, what have we here. I took notice that he was clever, tough, and sagacious. What convinced me of this was the following: When I told him that we were going through with the signing of the peace treaty with East Germany, Kennedy said, 'It looks like it's going to be a cold winter'."

This source has furnished reliable information in the past and has provided information of value to the FBI. This information is being furnished to you for your information.

100-428091-1377

~~TOP SECRET~~

ENCLOSURE

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Soviet Appraisal of
President John F. Kennedy

According to Timofeev, ~~Aleksei~~ Ajubei, son-in-law of Premier Nikita Khrushchev, told Timofeev that while in Washington several weeks ago, he and another Russian had a private conference with President Kennedy. Ajubei described President Kennedy as a most intelligent man, who is sincere and desirous of peace, but that various pressures from other directions, particularly military and reactionary forces, put President Kennedy and his administration into the position that he presently finds himself in. Ajubei said that if President Kennedy had stronger support from the peace and liberal forces, he would be in a better position to carry out his personal inclinations, and, as an example, he would have acted otherwise in Cuba.

Timofeev further stated that the Soviet journalists who visited the United States during the month of June, 1961, went to the United States principally to "size up" President Kennedy and his administration. They reached the following conclusions: Kennedy, as president, is intelligent and smart and has put himself in an independent position by appointing men of different viewpoints around him. The one bad influence, singled out by the journalists, was Dean Acheson, whom they described as dangerous and being prejudiced and dogmatic and "thinking in the past."

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

July 21, 1961

BY LIAISON

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-15-2011

Honorable Allen W. Dulles
Director
Central Intelligence Agency
Administration Building
2430 E Street, N. W.
Washington 25, D. C.

Handwritten: A. Dulles
7/24/61

JUL 21 2 20 PM '61

My dear Mr. Dulles:

Handwritten: Solo

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by a source who has furnished reliable information in the past. This memorandum contains data concerning Soviet comments with respect to Henry Winston, recently released Smith Act subject, and information with respect to the World Youth Forum scheduled to be held in Moscow, Russia, on July 25, 1961.

Because of the sensitive nature of our source, we have classified this communication and its enclosure ~~"Top Secret."~~ This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Vertical stamp: RECEIVED
FBI
JUL 21 12 03 PM '61

Sincerely yours,

REC-9

100-428091-1400

100-428091
Enclosure

JUL 24 1961

NOTE ON YELLOW:

- Liaison
- Belmont
- Mohr
- Callahan
- Conrad
- DeLoach
- Evans
- Malone
- Rosen
- Sullivan
- Tavel
- Trotter
- Tele. Room
- Ingram
- Gandy

This letter is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because enclosure is so classified. See memo Baumgardner to Sullivan, dated 7-20-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist"

FFF:blw
(7)

~~TOP SECRET~~

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

Handwritten: WLF

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-15-2011

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Gale	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Mr. Ingram	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

Date: 7/15/61

Transmit the following in _____ (Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Baumgardner
Wick
Beatty
Wick
Wick

ReNYtel, 7/14/61.

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum concerning the attitude of members of the Central Committee, Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU), on the danger of war. The source of the information is NY 694-S* who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/14/61.

The attention of the Bureau is invited to that section of enclosed letterhead memorandum which sets forth the proposed World Peace Congress. It is to be noted, in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, that the existence of this Congress is only known to a limited number of members of the CCCPSU, who are presently in the process of arranging details of this Congress, and the letterhead memorandum on this item is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau may find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

SECRET

REC-9 100-428091-1401

- 3 - BUREAU
- 1 - CHICAGO
- 1 - NY 134-91
- 1 - NY 100-134637

- (100-428091) (Encls. 7) (RM)
- (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- (INV) (41)
- (41)

ACB:GEJ/msb (41)
(7)

*Let travel to
C. Burch, Paul, ...
7/17/61 FBI memo*

Approved: _____
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it would disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C., dateline, as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~TOP SECRET~~

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

100-428091

Washington, D. C.
July 15, 1961

Re: Attitude of Members of Central
Committee of the Communist Party
of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU) on
the Danger of War

A source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, has furnished the following information:

A conference was held in early July, 1961, in the
International Department of the CCCPSU in Moscow, Russia.
Among those present at this conference were: An individual
by the name of Shevlyagin, whose first name is unknown, who
is a Deputy of Boris Ponomarev, Head of the International
Department, CCCPSU; Nikolai Vladimirovich Mostovets, Head
of the North and South American Section of the International
Department, CCCPSU; Aleksei Andreevich Grechukhin, Assistant
to Mostovets and also Head of the United States Section of
the International Department, CCCPSU, and Igor Michaelov,
member of the International Department, CCCPSU and Deputy to
Mostovets. Igor Michaelov, in his work in the International
Department, specializes in United States trade unions.

This group issued instructions directed to Gus Hall,
General Secretary of the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), which
consisted of the following: From now on, and for many months
to come, the danger of war and the tensions connected therewith
are going to be much greater than they are now or have been in
the past and at times that the tension will reach such a high
pitch as to indicate that a war is imminent. Hall is instructed
to expect this, but to understand that war hysteria in the

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside
your agency.

100-428091-140
~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Attitude of Members of Central
Committee of the Communist Party
of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU) on
the Danger of War

United States has presently reached such a high point that partial mobilization of armed forces is now being called for in the United States. Hall is to understand the fact that the United States will be responsible for most of the tensions created, and that the Soviet Union will counter with added tensions. As an example of the above, the aviation show which was to be subsequently held in Moscow was cited and also a speech that Soviet Premier Nikita Khrushchev would make at a Moscow military academy affair was cited.

This group instructed that Gus Hall is to be advised that despite whatever happens, the peace pact with East Germany will be signed as scheduled (date not stated). This will be done regardless of what Chancellor Conrad Adenauer, or anybody else, will say or do. The Soviets, however, are desirous of avoiding war, if at all possible, and despite the creation of tensions, as previously referred to, the Soviets will attempt to effect world peace. They will stage a World Peace Congress and Gus Hall is being instructed to give priority in helping to mobilize this Congress. The Congress will be similar in nature to, but broader than, the Stockholm Peace Congress. All organizations and all individuals should be encouraged to join in the mobilization of this World Peace Congress. The date and place of the Congress has not yet been decided, and Gus Hall is instructed to keep this matter in confidence, because existence of the Congress has not yet been announced. The purpose of this Congress is to put the onus upon the United States for the responsibility of world tension.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

F B I

REC-9

Date: 7/20/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Conroy
D. J. [unclear]

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memorandum entitled, "Information Concerning 22nd Congress of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CPSU)."

The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/18/61.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, information contained in the letterhead memorandum was furnished directly to informant by VASILY SHEVCHENKO and the letterhead memorandum was submitted on the theory that the Bureau may find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

ENCLOSURE

99

REC-9 100-428091-1407

JUL 21 1961

[Handwritten signatures and initials]

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

CC

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~TOP SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Washington, D.C.
July 20, 1961

Re: Information Concerning 22nd Congress
of the Communist Party of the Soviet
Union (CPSU)

A source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, furnished the following information in July,
1961:

According to Vasily Shevchenko, a leading member
of Komsomol, a youth organization of the Communist Party of
the Soviet Union (CPSU), and also currently the organizer
of a World Youth Forum being held in Moscow on July 25,
1961, the draft program of the 22nd Congress of the CPSU will
be completed by the end of July, 1961. This draft program
will be submitted to the members of the Central Committee of
the CPSU and discussions will be held on this draft program for
a period of two months.

*Source info
promising to do so*

According to Shevchenko, as a rule the following
procedure is not followed, but in this instance, the draft
program of the 22nd Congress will be translated and printed
in English to be sent to English speaking countries including
the United States for the knowledge and information of the
Communist Party, United States of America.

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-428091-14

ENCLOSURE

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

~~REC-9~~

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Re NY airtel dated 7/19/61, captioned as above, concerning IGOR MICHAELOV, member of the International Department of the CCCPSU, Deputy to NIKOLAI MOSTOVETS, and a specialist with regard to U.S. trade unions.

On 7/18/61, NY 694-S* advised SAS GEORGE EDWIN JONES and ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON that while in Moscow during July, 1961, he was told by MICHAELOV that the latter is particularly interested in trade union problems in the U.S. and that he would appreciate receiving from the CP, USA any info reflecting the CP, USA's activities in U.S. trade unions.

Inasmuch as the letterhead memo accompanying the referenced NY airtel of 7/19/61 reflects MICHAELOV's interest in U.S. trade unions, no letterhead memo is being submitted herewith.

[Handwritten signature]

EX-105

REC-9; 100-428091-1463

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:gmg
(7)

Approved: _____
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

JUL 27 1961

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

ON 7/18/61, NY 694-S* furnished the following info to SAS GEORGE EDWIN JONES and ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON:

In a meeting on July 3, 1961, in Moscow, with NIKOLAI MOSTOVETS, head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the CCCPSU, and with MOSTOVETS' assistant, ALEKSEI GRECHUKHIN, who is in charge of the United States Section, the informant was asked why biographies of CP, USA functionaries had not been furnished to the CPSU by the CP, USA. MOSTOVETS stated that the CPSU had requested such biographies quite some time ago.

NY 694-S* informed MOSTOVETS and GRECHUKHIN that he personally had placed 55 biographies on microfilm, which he had given to VLADIMIR BARKOVSKY last October for transmittal to the CPSU. In the course of the discussion, NY 694-S* learned that MOSTOVETS and GRECHUKHIN had no knowledge of other material which he had placed on microfilm and given to BARKOVSKY for transmittal to the CPSU.

MOSTOVETS and GRECHUKHIN were visibly surprised to learn that the material concerning which they inquired had been sent by the CP, USA to the CPSU. MOSTOVETS instructed

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:gmg
(7)

Approved: _____ Sent _____
Special Agent in Charge

M Per _____

JUL 27 1961

REC-9 100-134637-11404

[Handwritten signatures and initials]

NY 100-134637

GRECHUKHIN to investigate this matter immediately.

NY 694-S* stated that from his discussion with MOSTOVETS and GRECHUKHIN, he inferred that the material on microfilm which he had transmitted to the CPSU through VLADIMIR BARKOVSKY had been delivered to the "secret service department" and never had reached the CCCPSU.

A letterhead memo is not being submitted herewith because it is believed that the info above is not suitable for dissemination.

~~SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-15-2011

The Attorney General

July 25, 1961

Director, FBI

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Evans
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Mr. Fox

COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum pertains to: conditions in Czechoslovakia; difficulties encountered by Albanian consulate members; and Soviet encroachment of United States trade-unions.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure "~~Secret~~."

Enclosure

100-428091

1 - Mr. Byron R. White (Enclosure)
Deputy Attorney General

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified "~~Secret~~" because enclosure is so classified.

MAILED 4
JUL 26 1961
COMM-FBI

JUL 25 19 16 PM '61

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

JUL 22 5 30 PM '61

FBI
REC'D NYIF ROOM

ENCLOSURE

FFF:kmg
(9)

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ~~SECRET~~

REC-53

19 JUL 26 1961

1406

July 25, 1961

COMMUNISM ON THE MOVE

Inside Czechoslovakia

In June, 1961, an individual by the name of Handl, first name unknown, who is a member of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of Czechoslovakia (CCCPC), in charge of "Socialist Countries," Prague, Czechoslovakia, remarked that the CCCPC is greatly concerned with the low birth rate in that country. Czechoslovakian women simply refuse to have children, Handl stated, and the Party considers the situation to be a serious problem for the future, particularly in the provincial areas of Slovakia and in large population centers. A concentrated educational campaign among the women is being conducted by the Czechoslovakian Communist Party and the Party hopes that some "incentives" will be introduced to encourage Czechoslovakian women to have large families.

Handl commented that Chinese Communist Party members and officials in Czechoslovakia no longer maintain social contact with members and officials of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party. The relationship between Chinese and Czechoslovakian Government officials, however, is more amicable.

Albanian Representatives in Trouble

According to Handl, a member of the Albanian consulate in Prague recently asked for and received asylum from the Czechoslovakian Government. This was a "private scandal" when the consulate member went to the headquarters of the CCCPC for safety and was subsequently granted asylum by the Czechoslovakian Government. The Albanian consulate member, Handl stated, claimed that his life was threatened and that he would have been bound "hand and foot" and carried back to Albania to be shot.

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

100-428091

SEE NOTE ON YELLOW PAGE TWO

FFF:kmo (11)

ORIGINAL ON PLASTIPLATE

~~TOP SECRET~~

MAIL ROOM

TELETYPE UNIT

ENCLOSURE

[Handwritten signature]

~~TOP SECRET~~

Ladislav Kotzman, a member of the International Department of the CCCPC, in charge of English-speaking countries, stated in June, 1961, that a member of the Albanian consulate in Warsaw, Poland, had recently been deported from Poland because he had been caught "spying."

Soviet Encroachment of United States Trade-Unions

Igor Michaelov, a member of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union, in charge of trade-unions in the United States, Moscow, Russia, recently stated that he is in contact with [redacted]

[redacted] International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union, and with Joseph Curran, President of the National Maritime Union.

b6
b7c

[redacted] associates with a member of the Soviet Embassy in Washington, D. C., and Joseph Curran, in the Summer of 1960, met Soviet Premier Nikita S. Khrushchev while visiting the Soviet Union with other officials of the National Maritime Union.

Michaelov expressed a desire that the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), designate a trusted CPUSA member associated with trade-unions to be in contact with the Soviet Embassy in Washington, D. C., regarding trade-union matters. Michaelov felt it desirable that trade-union delegates journey to Moscow next year in order to attend the May Day celebration to be held on May 1, 1962.

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified "~~TOP SECRET~~" because unauthorized disclosure of this information may tend to identify our source, which could result in exceptionally grave danger to the Nation. This information was furnished by NY 694-S* and is contained in New York airtels (5), with enclosures, dated 7-21-61, captioned "Solo, IS-C." This information is being furnished to Secretary of State Dean Rusk, Director Allen W. Dulles of CIA, the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General, and is being transmitted by letters all dated 7-25-61.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

~~REC-36~~

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)(41)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Goodman
RECEIVED

JF
mem

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memorandum entitled "ARTICLE TO APPEAR IN WORLD MARXIST REVIEW ATTACKING US SUPREME COURT".

B. Dugan

The source of the information is NY 694-S* who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/18/61.

The information contained in the memorandum was obtained by informant from the two individuals mentioned during informant's stay in Prague, Czechoslovakia during period 6/20-21/61.

By way of background, informant advised that (FNU) SHARIF mentioned in the letterhead memorandum stated that he is a North Caucasian and worked for many years with the "Moscow News" (English) and that he was in the KHRUSHCHEV entourage when KHRUSHCHEV visited the US in 1959.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, information contained in the letterhead memorandum is known only to the three individuals involved in the conversation and the letterhead memorandum was submitted on the theory that the Bureau may find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091)(RM)(Encls. 7)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-sub B)(RM)(Encl. 1)
- 1 - New York (134-91)(Inv)(41)
- 1 - New York (100-134637)(41)

~~REC-36~~

1407

5-116

GEJ:rvs
(7)

Approved: GA Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

58 JUL 20 1961



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.

July 21, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. Bu 100-428091

Re: Article to Appear in World
Marxist Review Attacking
United States Supreme Court

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961.

According to V. Zagladin, Assistant Editor of World Marxist Review, and member of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union, and one ~~Sharif~~, a Soviet assigned to the World Marxist Review, the World Marxist Review is planning an article to appear in the near future that will attack the United States Supreme Court for recent decisions effecting the Communist Party, USA. The article will call for Communist Parties throughout the world to join in this protest.

According to V. Zagladin, it was at his insistence that it will be noted in aforementioned article that the Supreme Court decisions were influenced by the "war danger" and by the fear of a "Negro revolution".

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of the
FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

~~SECRET~~

NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

~~REC-36~~

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Complete
WPM

CPM

On 7/18/61, NY 694-S* furnished the following information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES:

Informant advised that during period 6/20-21/61, he had a meeting with ALDRICH KADERKA, of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Czechoslovakian CP, at the Central Committee Building in Prague. This building was formerly known as the "State Transportation Building."

Y...

KADERKA extended greetings through informant to GUS HALL, General Secretary of the CPUSA, in the name of the Central Committee of the Czechoslovakian CP and in the name of ANTONIN NOVOTNY, First Secretary of the Central Committee of the Czechoslovakian CP.

Ref...

At this meeting, KADERKA promised full cooperation in helping any CPUSA members who are traveling to or through Czechoslovakia "illegally." KADERKA also remarked that he would extend an official invitation to ELIZABETH HALL, wife of CPUSA General Secretary GUS HALL, and to PEGGY DENNIS, wife of deceased CP leader EUGENE DENNIS, to visit Czechoslovakia as a guest of the Central Committee of the Czechoslovakian CP on their return trip from Moscow to the United States.

No letterhead memorandum is being submitted in this matter because of the nature of this information.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (RM)

REC-36 / 100-428091-1408

- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

Approved: GEJ:mfd (#41)

(7)

Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

66 JUL 27 1961

[Handwritten signature]

NY 100-134637

MOSTOVETS also stated that the CPSU desires that unity in the CP,USA be preserved, and that the CPSU is not in favor of CP,USA's expelling people from the Party. He noted that despite the fact that VYACHESLAV M. MOLOTOV, as leader of an opposition group, almost succeeded in taking the leadership of the CPSU from KHRUSHCHEV, MOLOTOV nevertheless was not expelled from the CPSU.

Inasmuch as the letterhead memo accompanying the NY teletype dated 7/19/61, reflected that DOROTHY HEALEY had reported to the CP,USA an alleged criticism of the CP,USA by a Soviet official, a letterhead memo is not being submitted.

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: OSOLO
IS-C

Co. Rose

R. [unclear]

[Handwritten initials]

On 7/18/61, NY 694-S* furnished the following info to SAS GEORGE EDWIN JONES and ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON:

NIKOLAI MOSTOVETS, head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the CCCPSU, in a discussion with NY 694-S* in Moscow during July, 1961, stated that he was puzzled by the fact that DOROTHY HEALEY had reported to GUS HALL that HALL and the CP, USA had been criticized by the CPSU for the manner in which the CP, USA internal affairs were handled.

MOSTOVETS said that although he personally had not talked to HEALEY while she was in the Soviet Union, he had been told that she was the most enthusiastic and happy member of the CP, USA delegation which attended the May Day celebration in Moscow. She had remarked, he was told, that she would return to her Party as a new person, realizing the mistakes that she had made in the past.

In view of her report to GUS HALL, MOSTOVETS said he could conclude only that she is hypocritical and that she has been, and still is, a revisionist.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

100

REC-54

100-428091-1409

ACB:gmg
(7)

Approved: GA
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

50 JUL 27 1961

[Large handwritten signature]

The Attorney General

July 19, 1961

EX-116
REG-21

Director, FBI

1410
~~FREE WORLD CONFERENCE FOR PEACE~~

Reference is made to information which I recently made available to you concerning plans of the Soviet Union for the near future regarding international relations.

I thought you might be interested in the enclosed suggestion which proposes a course of action designed to seize the initiative from the Soviet Union in respect to its international plans.

Enclosure

CDB:ims;jh
(8)

NOTE: See memo, Sullivan to Belmont, dated July 19, 1961, captioned "Solo, Internal Security--Communist, Central Research Section Matter." The information regarding international plans of the Soviet Union was made available to the Attorney General by letter dated 7/17/61, captioned "Communist Party, USA--International Relations."

1-3
1961
1961

MAILED 25
JUL 19 1961
COMM-FBI

✓
B
JUL 19 3 20 PM '61

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- _____
- _____

JUL MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

- 1 - Original
- 1 - Yellow file copy
- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Branigan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgartner
- 1 - Mr. Smith
- 1 - Section tickler

July 19, 1961

Free World Conference for Peace

It is proposed that the United States Government sponsor a Free World Conference for Peace which would meet in the United States during the next few months and to which the leaders of all noncommunist nations would be invited.

United States Leadership

The United States is the undisputed leader of the noncommunist world. The mantle of leadership has been thrust upon it by the unparalleled rise of this Nation under freedom to a position of pre-eminence in the world and by the historical emergence of a totalitarian communist empire bent on world domination. The adoption of this proposal to hold a Free World Conference for Peace would be a forthright recognition of United States leadership of the noncommunist world in opposing communism and an unqualified assertion that this Nation intends to exercise that leadership in a vigorous and responsible manner.

Advantages

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

A number of advantages would accrue to the free world in general and to the United States in particular if this Free World Conference for Peace was convened. Such a conference would:

NOTE: See memo Sullivan to Belmont dated 7-19-61, captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist, Central Research Matter."

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT AWG:aab

AWG:meh
 CDB:RSG:JEK:CBP:JMS:RWS.

✓
 060
 W.E.L.

1. **Take the emphasis and decisiveness from the Soviet Union and the communist bloc and place it directly in the hands of the United States and the free world, opening up multiple avenues for an ever-growing propaganda offensive against communism everywhere**
2. **Have a timely and dramatic impact on world public opinion at this time of increasing international tensions**
3. **Combat the current attitudes of defeatism and apathy which appear to infect so many of our citizens who have been influenced by communist propaganda which proclaims the inevitability of communism and the invincibility of the communist bloc led by the Soviet Union**
4. **Emerge as a fresh articulation and manifestation of the deep-seated desire for peace which people universally have long proposed and evinced**
5. **Lend support to United States foreign policy by exerting pressure on the communist-bloc nations to accede to our sincere and genuine offers of permanent international peace**
6. **Assist in mobilizing and swaying public opinion throughout the world--particularly in the independent and neutral nations--toward the side of the United States**
7. **Aid in compelling the Soviet Union and the communist bloc to agree to controlled disarmament and to negotiate a workable enforcement system**
8. **Provide a focal or rallying point for new and intensified efforts to insure a durable peace**
9. **Cast the United States in its true role as the leader of all those noncommunist nations which wish to pursue a genuine international peace under which they may seek their own destinies**

10. Place the onus for heightening international tensions squarely on the Soviet Union and the communist bloc for their refusal and failure to explore all avenues leading to genuine world peace

Underlying Factors

This proposal for the creation of a Free World Conference for Peace is based on the reality of two salient factors which underlie the nature and specific thrust of current communist threats to world peace.

These factors are:

1. The communists are continuing to pursue relentlessly their avowed aim of imposing their form of society upon the entire world.
2. The communists have had notable success through their propaganda, peace congresses, and peaceful coexistence campaign in identifying the issue of international peace with the cause of communism.

Imperialism and "Peace"

History is clear on the record of communist imperialism. No country has ever freely chosen a communist government. Communist regimes have had to be imposed by brute force, subversion, and intimidation through Soviet military power. There is no evidence to date that the communist bloc has abandoned this course which it has set for itself.

In recent years, the communists have had propaganda success in their efforts to identify peace with the cause of communism. They owe

much of that success to their effective use of the tactic "peaceful coexistence." If the United States is to pursue, effectively, genuine and lasting international peace, it must contend with the very real and potent communist tactic of peaceful coexistence.

Communist theory and practice are at the root of peaceful coexistence. Communism teaches that the so-called class struggle must be agitated until it erupts into a revolution by which the communists can seize power. Only then, in the communist view, will "peace" prevail. Because the communists believe that class warfare is continuous in all noncommunist countries and because they believe that they must agitate it and cap it with violent revolution, they do not consider that there is peace in the world today. The communists are at war with every non-communist nation right now. They will pursue this war relentlessly and with a vigor which they confidently predict will bring the only peace they desire--peace, which in their terms, means the total victory of communism.

Peaceful coexistence embraces only certain limited aspects of the political and economic phases of life. Peaceful coexistence applies only in relations between states. In short, peaceful coexistence does nothing more than recognize that communist and noncommunist nations

exist in the world and that, as a practical matter, some dealings must be had between their governments. But the communists insist that all phases of their war being waged against the noncommunist world-- including class warfare--must continue unabated until the communist version of peace is established by the complete triumph of communism.

Tactical Advantages

Today, the tactic of peaceful coexistence continues to give the communists the initiative and the advantage in identifying international peace with their cause. The free world must act to seize the initiative in this area and to dispel the illusion which the communists have deliberately created. Through the tactic of peaceful coexistence, the communists have succeeded in placing peace on the level of conflict. It is incumbent upon the United States to cope with this communist tactic by effectively distinguishing it from genuine efforts at international peace and at the same time by asserting United States leadership of the noncommunist world in the pursuit of effective world peace. Government sponsorship of the Free World Conference for Peace could be a big step towards achieving these aims.

Double-Edged Sword

While the imperialistic tactics of the communists carried out under the guise of a peace campaign are serving them as effective weapons,

they can also be turned against the communists, for, to the noncommunist world, these inherent and established methods of communism can provide the rallying points of common interest.

The common purpose of the free world is to remain free--to avoid the imperialistic domination of world communism so that each independent nation of the free world may peaceably pursue its own destiny. This common resolve to remain free of communist domination is at the heart of such measures as the military, political, and economic alliances of the western nations. This same community of interest can be extended to provide the basis of ever-widening, coordinated opposition to communism, if the United States will project its leadership forthrightly into the realm of all noncommunist nations.

Nature of Conference

This proposal for a Free World Conference for Peace envisions a conference which, quite frankly, presumes the leadership of the United States and, unashamedly, reports on that stewardship to those noncommunist nations which accept the invitation.

The President of the United States would be the host to the Free World Conference for Peace. It could be held in a location such as Washington, D. C., or San Francisco, California. Invitations would be

sent to the leaders of all noncommunist nations. The Free World Conference for Peace would declare unequivocally its purpose to pursue all genuine efforts toward a true and permanent world peace. It would serve as a vehicle for the implementation of United States leadership and, at the same time, it would provide our Government with valuable avenues of communication for the receipt of vital information and the establishment of better rapport among those nations opposing communism.

As the host to the Conference, the President of the United States would deliver the main address reporting on current factors affecting world peace and outlining United States efforts toward achieving genuine international peace. The President's message would be, of course, the theme of the Conference. By holding meetings over a period of several days, it would be possible to subdivide the delegates, geographically and/or by communities of interest, so that each could attend smaller, more specialized meetings, presided over by United States experts on those areas and dealing specifically with their particular countries.

Seize the Initiative

The adoption of this proposal for a Free World Conference for Peace would be an effective means of promoting genuine world peace. It would serve to highlight the specific threats to peace emanating from the

persistent and calculated conduct of the communist bloc nations led by the Soviet Union. It would expose the spurious nature of the communist tactic peaceful coexistence and dull its impact on world affairs. It would, above all, seize the initiative from the communists.

If the noncommunist nations are to successfully resist communist pressures, they must be well organized and led. As the strongest nation in the world today and as the traditional champion of liberty, the United States must play its true role of asserting vigorous leadership over the noncommunist world so that each nation of the free world may chart peaceably its independent course toward its own destiny.

It is vital for the United States Government to initiate prompt action on the proposal to sponsor a Free World Conference for Peace.
In fact, such a Conference should be held prior to October 17, 1961, if it is to accomplish its major objective. It is on that date that the 22nd Communist Party Congress is scheduled to begin in Moscow. There currently is speculation that Soviet Premier Nikita S. Khrushchev intends to exploit the occasion by making an announcement regarding communist plans for Berlin.

It is mandatory, therefore, that the United States move quickly to establish a clear-cut position for all the world to see prior to the forthcoming Communist Party Congress. If our Government does this,

it will take the propaganda play away from Khrushchev and combat the alarm and confusion that any such announcement by him concerning Berlin might produce among the other nations of the world. The world would already be on notice concerning the determination of the United States to stand firm regarding its commitments, to meet its responsibilities as the world leader, and to take any and every step necessary in the defense of free nations throughout the world and for the establishment of a true world peace.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Tolson	_____
Belmont	_____
Mohr	_____
Callahan	_____
Conrad	_____
DeLoach	_____
Evans	_____
Malone	_____
Rosen	_____
Sullivan	_____
Tavel	_____
Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Ingram	_____
Gandy	_____

TO : Mr. A. H. Belmont

DATE: July 19, 1961

FROM : W. C. Sullivan

SUBJECT: SOLO
INTERNAL SECURITY - COMMUNIST
CENTRAL RESEARCH MATTER

Reference is made to my memorandum 7/17/61, same subject, (copy enclosed) which suggested a free world peace conference to seize the initiative from the communists.

Enclosed is a blind memorandum setting forth a plan of action for a Free World Conference for Peace as proposed in referenced memorandum.

My suggestion for this conference was based on a report from our top level informant NY 694-S* that the Soviet Union was planning to hold a World Peace Congress, date and place as yet undisclosed. Because the report regarding this Congress is ~~Top Secret~~ and because of the absolute necessity of protecting this highly placed source, this information does not appear in enclosed blind memorandum. In its place, the 22nd Congress of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union, which is scheduled for October, 1961, is used as a point of timely reference. If any use is made of the enclosed memorandum, however, it should be made crystal clear that it is actually predicated upon ~~Top Secret~~ information previously disseminated to the White House that the Soviets are planning a World Peace Congress and that this suggestion is designed to seize the initiative from them and to make them react to us.

RECOMMENDATION:

EX-116 REG-21 100-427097-1410

That Assistant Director Courtney A. Evans immediately give the enclosed blind memorandum regarding a Free World Conference for Peace to his contact at the White House with the explanation that the Director has given serious thought to this matter and this proposal is offered merely as a suggestion for consideration.

Enclosures

AWG:aab (7)

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Branigan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Mr. Smith
- 1 - Section tickler

ADDENDUM: CAE:jh

This is an excellent idea and the attached memorandum is certainly well prepared. I would suggest, however, that it would seem inadvisable to by-pass the Attorney General. He should certainly have the opportunity of presenting to the President and the National Security Council an idea of this magnitude.

*I suggest memo to AG
Gen. H. [Signature]*

W.C.S. Memo to AG 7/17/61 with original of enclosure [Signature]

FBI

Date: 7/15/61

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Malone	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	✓
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Mr. Ingram	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

Transmit the following in _____ (Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED (Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

ReNYtel, 7/14/61.

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum regarding a merger of the Cuban CP with the 26th of July Movement. The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/14/61.

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given the dateline of Washington, D.C. as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

REC-91

100-428091-7

EX-100

Letterhead to AC/SGT 6/19/61 Collins

7/15/61

7-14/11

Approved: [Signature] Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____

13 JUL 25 1961



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.

July 15, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Merger of the Cuban Communist
Party With the 26th of July
Movement

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

In late June, 1961, and early July, 1961, the following individuals discussed the merger of the Cuban Communist Party (CP) with the 26th of July Movement:

~~Nikolai~~ Mostovets, Head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU); ~~Timur~~ Timofeev, son of the late Eugene Dennis, former Chairman of the Communist Party, United States of America (CPUSA), who is currently employed at the International Department of the CCCPSU, who discussed information he in turn had obtained from an individual, name unknown, who is in charge of the Cuban Section in the International Department of the CCCPSU, with regard to the merger above mentioned; and from ~~Ladislav~~ Kotzman, of the International Department of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party (CP), in charge of English speaking countries.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-428091-1

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Merger of the Cuban Communist
Party With the 26th of July
Movement

Information from the above named individuals reflected that there will be a merger of the July 26th — Movement (Castro Party) and the Popular Socialist Party (CP) of Cuba. Discussions relative to this merger are now being held in Cuba and in Moscow, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics (USSR), and steps are being taken to effect the merger of these two groups.

For several months past, there have been lengthy discussions in Moscow between Blas Roca, General Secretary of the CP of Cuba, and members of the CCCPSU regarding the aforesaid merger. As yet, there is no name for the proposed merged group. Fidel Castro does not want to be head of this new merged party, nor does Blas Roca.

In the Cuban provinces, there has been, to some extent, a merger of the above-mentioned groups, particularly among the youth.

The CP of Cuba has established Marxist-Leninist schools for the education of July 26th Movement functionaries. Fidel Castro has a personal instructor, who is teaching him Marxism-Leninism. Raoul Castro, brother of Fidel Castro, is not taking instructions, inasmuch as he already has been educated in the principles of Marxism-Leninism.

If the above-mentioned merger is not formally announced by the end of July, 1961, it will be postponed for six months. This postponement will be due to pressure of the CPSU, which does not desire that the Cuban CP "move too fast."

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

Ma
DECODED COPY

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

Radio

Teletype

Z
URGENT 7-15-61 10:50 AM PH

TO DIRECTOR

FROM SAC NEW YORK 150734

*W. J. ...
J. ...*

*B. ...
S. ...
H. ... (100 5)*

SOLO, IS-C. ON JULY 14, 1961, NY 694-S*, WHO RETURNED FROM A TRIP ABROAD ON JULY 13, 1961, FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION, WHICH IN HIS OPINION REFLECTS THE HIGHLIGHTS OF HIS TRIP: FIRST ITEM-WAR DANGER. ON JULY 7, HE WAS CALLED TO A CONFERENCE IN THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF THE CENTRAL COMMITTEE OF THE CPSU. PRESENT AT THE CONFERENCE WERE FNU SHEVLYAGIN, DEPUTY OF BORIS PONOMAREV, INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT, CC CPSU; NIKOLAI MOSTOVETS, HEAD OF NORTH AND SOUTH AMERICAN SECTION OF INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT, CC CPSU; ALEKSEI GRECHUKHIN, ASSISTANT TO MOSTOVETS AND ALSO HEAD OF THE U. S. SECTION OF THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT, AND IGOR MICHAELOV, MEMBER OF THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF CC CPSU AND DEPUTY OF MOSTOVETS. MICHAELOV'S SPECIALITY IS U. S. TRADE UNIONS AND HE ACTED AS INTERPRETER FOR NY 694-S*. NY 694-S* WAS INSTRUCTED BY THIS GROUP TO CONVEY IN PERSON TO GUS HALL, GENERAL SECRETARY OF THE CPUSA THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION; FROM NOW ON AND FOR MANY MONTHS TO COME THE WAR DANGER AND THE TENSIONS CONNECTED THEREWITH ARE GOING TO BE MUCH GREATER THAN THEY ARE NOW OR HAVE BEEN AND AT TIMES THEY WILL REACH SUCH A HIGH PITCH AS TO INDICATE THAT A WAR IS IMMINENT. HALL IS INSTRUCTED TO EXPECT THIS BUT TO UNDERSTAND THAT WAR HYSTERIA IN THE U. S. HAS PRESENTLY REACHED SUCH A HIGH POINT THAT PARTIAL MOBILIZATION OF ARMED FORCES IS NOW BEING CALLED FOR IN THE U. S. HALL IS TO UNDERSTAND THE

100-458071-1412

*7/15/61
...*

REC-54

JUL 25

5.37

DECODED COPY

Tolson _____
 Belmont _____
 Mohr _____
 Callahan _____
 Conrad _____
 DeLoach _____
 Evans _____
 Malone _____
 Rosen _____
 Sullivan _____
 Tavel _____
 Trotter _____
 Tele. Room _____
 Ingram _____
 Gandy _____

 Radio Teletype

PAGE TWO FROM SAC NEW YORK 150734

FACT THAT THE U. S. WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MOST OF THE TENSIONS CREATED BUT THAT THE USSR WILL COUNTER WITH ADDED TENSIONS. AS AN EXAMPLE THEREOF, NY 694-S* WAS REFERRED TO THE AVIATION SHOW WHICH WOULD BE HELD IN MOSCOW THE FOLLOWING WEEKEND AND HE ALSO TOLD TO READ A SPEECH THAT KHRUSHCHEV WOULD MAKE AT A MOSCOW MILITARY ACADEMY AFFAIR. HALL IS TO BE TOLD THAT DESPITE WHATEVER HAPPENS THE PEACE PACT WITH EAST GERMANY WILL BE SIGNED AS PER SCHEDULE. THIS WILL BE DONE REGARDLESS OF WHAT [REDACTED] OR ANYBODY ELSE WILL SAY OR DO. THE SOVIETS, HOWEVER, ARE DESIROUS OF AVOIDING WAR IF AT ALL POSSIBLE. DESPITE THE CREATION OF THE TENSIONS, ABOVE MENTIONED, THE SOVIETS WILL ATTEMPT TO EFFECT WORLD PEACE. THEY WILL STAGE A WORLD PEACE CONGRESS AND HALL IS TO GIVE PRIORITY TO HELPING TO MOBILIZE THIS CONGRESS. THE CONGRESS WILL BE SIMILAR IN NATURE BUT BROADER THAN THE STOCKHOLM PEACE CONGRESS. ALL ORGANIZATIONS-EVERYBODY AND ANYBODY-SHOULD BE ENCOURAGED TO JOIN IN THE MOBILIZATION OF THIS WORLD PEACE CONGRESS. THE DATE AND PLACE OF THE CONGRESS HAS NOT YET BEEN DECIDED AND HALL IS INSTRUCTED TO KEEP THIS MATTER IN CONFIDENCE BECAUSE EXISTENCE OF CONGRESS HAS NOT YET BEEN ANNOUNCED. THE PURPOSE OF THIS CONGRESS IS TO PUT THE ONUS UPON THE U. S. FOR THE RESPONSIBILITY OF WORLD TENSIONS. SECOND ITEM-SOVIET APPRAISAL OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY. ACCORDING TO TIMUR TIMOFEEV (TIMMY DENNIS, SON OF THE LATE EUGENE DENNIS, PRESENTLY EMPLOYED AT THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF CC CPSU), TIMOFEEV HAS OBTAINED FROM SEVERAL SOURCES AN APPRAISAL OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY. TIMOFEEV LEARNED FROM KHRUSHCHEV'S PERSONAL POLITICAL SECRETARY, WHO IS A CLOSE PERSONAL FRIEND OF TIMOFEEV'S THAT AT THE END OF THE FIRST DAY OF THE CONFERENCE BETWEEN KENNEDY AND KHRUSHCHEV IN VIENNA, KHRUSHCHEV REMARKED, "WELL I GUESS YOU WANT TO KNOW WHAT I THINK OF HIM" (KENNEDY). THE ANSWER WAS "YOUNG AND GREEN." AT THE END OF THE SECOND DAY OF THE CONFERENCE AT VIENNA,

b6
 b7c

*On 1/1/61
 W. W. W.*

DECODED COPY

Tolson _____
 Belmont _____
 Mohr _____
 Callahan _____
 Conrad _____
 DeLoach _____
 Evans _____
 Malone _____
 Rosen _____
 Sullivan _____
 Tavel _____
 Trotter _____
 Tele. Room _____
 Ingram _____
 Gandy _____

 Radio Teletype

PAGE THREE FROM SAC NEW YORK 150734

KHRUSHCHEV REMARKED, "WELL, TODAY WAS QUITE DIFFERENT. I STARTED OFF FROM A POSITION OF STRENGTH BY RAISING MY VOICE AND MAKING DEMANDS. KENNEDY COUNTERED ME AND ALSO RAISED HIS VOICE. I SAID TO MYSELF, HO HO, WHAT HAVE WE HERE. I TOOK NOTICE, CLEVER, TOUGH, SAGACIOUS. WHAT CONVINCED ME OF THIS WAS THE FOLLOWING: WHEN I TOLD HIM (KENNEDY) THAT WE WERE GOING THROUGH WITH THE SIGNING OF THE PEACE TREATY WITH EAST GERMANY, KENNEDY SAID 'IT LOOKS LIKE IT IS GOING TO BE A COLD WINTER, 1.'" ACCORDING TO TIMOFEEV, ALEKSEI AJUBEI, SON-IN-LAW OF KHRUSHCHEV, TOLD TIMOFEEV THAT WHILE IN WASHINGTON SEVERAL WEEKS AGO HE AND ANOTHER RUSSIAN HAD A PRIVATE CONFERENCE WITH PRESIDENT KENNEDY. AJUBEI DESCRIBED KENNEDY AS A MOST INTELLIGENT MAN WHO IS SINCERE AND DESIROUS OF PEACE BUT VARIOUS PRESSURES FROM OTHER DIRECTIONS, PARTICULARLY MILITARY AND REACTIONARY, PUT KENNEDY AND HIS ADMINISTRATION INTO THE POSITION THAT HE PRESENTLY FINDS HIMSELF IN. AJUBEI SAID THAT IF KENNEDY HAD STRONGER SUPPORT FROM THE PEACE AND LIBERAL FORCES, HE WOULD BE IN A BETTER POSITION TO CARRY OUT HIS PERSONAL INCLINATION AND AS AN EXAMPLE HE WOULD HAVE ACTED OTHERWISE IN CUBA. TIMOFEEV FURTHER STATED THAT THE SOVIET JOURNALISTS WHO VISITED THE U. S. DURING JUNE CAME TO THE U. S. PRINCIPALLY TO "SIZE UP" KENNEDY AND HIS ADMINISTRATION. THEY REACHED THE FOLLOWING CONCLUSION: KENNEDY AS PRESIDENT IS INTELLIGENT AND SMART AND HAS PUT HIMSELF IN AN INDEPENDENT POSITION BY APPOINTING MEN OF DIFFERENT VIEWPOINTS AROUND HIM. THE ONE BAD INFLUENCE, SINGLED OUT BY THE JOURNALIST, WAS DEAN ACHESON, WHOM THEY DESCRIBED AS DANGEROUS BEING PREJUDICED AND DOGMATIC AND "THINKING IN THE PAST." ITEM THREE-MOMENTOUS DECISIONS WILL BE MADE AT THE 22ND CONGRESS OF THE CPSU WHICH WILL BE HELD OCTOBER 17, 1961, SAID DATE HOWEVER BEING NOT YET DISCLOSED TO ANYBODY EXCEPT THOSE WHO ARE ARRANGING THE SAID CONGRESS. THE INFORMATION REGARDING THE SAID DECISIONS WAS OBTAINED BY INFORMANT FROM TIMUR TIMOFEEV WHO NAMED THE FOLLOWING AS THE SOURCES OF HIS INFORMATION REGARDING THIS MATTER: PAVLO A. SATYUKOV, EDITOR OF "PRAVDA;" LEONID F. ILYICHEV, MEMBER OF

DECODED COPY

Tolson _____
 Belmont _____
 Mohr _____
 Callahan _____
 Conrad _____
 DeLoach _____
 Evans _____
 Malone _____
 Rosen _____
 Sullivan _____
 Tavel _____
 Trotter _____
 Tele. Room _____
 Ingram _____
 Gandy _____

 Radio Teletype

PAGE FOUR FROM NEW YORK 150734

CC CPSU; BORIS PONOMAREV, HEAD OF THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF THE CC CPSU, AND I. MINTZ, DESCRIBED AS ACADEMICAN AND HISTORIAN. THE INFORMANT EMPHISIZED THAT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING THE AFORESAID MOMENTOUS DECISIONS IS KNOWN ONLY TO THE MEMBERS OF CC CPSU WHO ARE PREPARING THE DRAFT PROGRAM OF THE 22ND CONGRESS. THESE INDIVIDUALS, ACCORDING TO TIMOFEEV, ARE CURRENTLY COMPLETELY ISOLATED FROM OTHER MEMBERS OF THE CC CPSU. THE DECISIONS WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: THERE WILL BE AN ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE "END OF THE PROLETARIAN DICTATORSHIP" IN THE SOVIET UNION; IN OTHER WORDS, THERE WILL BE A SPREAD OF DEMOCRACY IN THE SOVIET UNION, FOR EXAMPLE, A REDUCTION IN POLICE POWER. THERE WILL BE AN ANNOUNCEMENT THAT THE PRESENT PRIVILEGES OF THE GOVERNMENT AND PARTY FUNCTIONARIES WILL BE DRASTICALLY REDUCED. THERE WILL BE AN IMPORTANT THEORETICAL ANNOUNCEMENT WHICH WILL CAUSE MUCH DISCUSSION IN THE INTERNATIONAL COMMUNIST MOVEMENT. THIS WILL BE A PROPOSAL THAT SEIZING POWER IN AN INDUSTRIAL CAPITALIST COUNTRY SHOULD NOT BE A MONOPLY ONLY OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY. OUTSIDE GROUPS JOINTLY SHOULD SEIZE POWER TOGETHER WITH THE PARTY. THERE WILL BE AN ANNOUNCEMENT THAT TWO NEW SECRETARIES OF THE CC CPSU WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPLACE OTTO V. KUUSINEN AND PYOTR N. POSPELOV. THE TENTATIVE CANDIDATES FOR THESE TWO POSITIONS ARE LEONID F. ILYICHEV, PAVLO SATYUKOV, AND BORIS PONOMAREV. ITEM FOUR-CHINA. ACCORDING TO THE INFORMANT, THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING CHINA WAS FURNISHED TO HIM BY I. MINTZ, MENTIONED ABOVE, HARRY GORELNIK, CANADIAN CP REPRESENTATIVE ON THE "WORLD MARXIST REVIEW" IN PRAGUE, CZECHOSLOVAKIA, AND FNU HANDL, A MEMBER OF THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF THE CENTRAL COMMITTEE OF THE CZECHOSLOVAKIAN CP, IN CHARGE OF SOCIALIST COUNTRIES: THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE CPSU AND THE CP OF CHINA IS AS STRAINED AS IT WAS LAST DECEMBER. THE STRAINED RELATIONS CONTINUE DESPITE THE ATTEMPTS MADE AT RECONCILIATION AT THE 81ST PARTY CONFERENCE HELD IN MOSCOW

DECODED COPY

Tolson _____
 Belmont _____
 Mohr _____
 Callahan _____
 Conrad _____
 DeLoach _____
 Evans _____
 Malone _____
 Rosen _____
 Sullivan _____
 Tavel _____
 Trotter _____
 Tele. Room _____
 Ingram _____
 Gandy _____

 Radio Teletype

PAGE FIVE FROM SAC, NEW YORK 150734

LAST FALL. REPRESENTATIVES OF THE RESPECTIVE PARTIES HAVE ONLY PERFUNCTORY CONTACT WITH ONE ANOTHER. ACCORDING TO GORELNIK AND HANDL, CHINESE ASSIGNED TO THE "WORLD MARXIST REVIEW" APPEAR AT THEIR DESKS FOR APPROXIMATELY ONLY ONE HOUR PER DAY AND DO NOT PARTICIPATE IN PREPARING ARTICLES FOR THE SAID PUBLICATION. NOT ~~ONE~~ ARTICLE BY THE CHINESE IS SCHEDULED TO BE PUBLISHED IN 1961. ACCORDING TO TIMUR TIMOFEEV, THE LATTER RECEIVED FROM ONE "CHENG," HEAD OF THE AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY IN CHINA, A LETTER REFLECTING THE "TRUE, MARXISM" IS SEPARATING THE SOVIET UNION AND CHINA. "CHENG" NOTED THAT DESPITE HIS POSITION, HE NEVERTHELESS HAS EXPERIENCED GREAT DIFFICULTY IN FEEDING HIS CHILD. TIMOFEEV STATED THAT ACCORDING TO HIS SOURCES, GOVERNMENT RELATIONS BETWEEN CHINA AND THE SOVIET UNION ARE "RELATIVELY BETTER" THAN THEY WERE LAST DECEMBER. IN THE LAST 30 DAYS, THE SOVIET UNION HAS GRANTED TWO REQUESTS OF CHINA: THE SOVIET UNION HAS SENT A NUMBER OF RAILROAD EXPERTS INTO CHINA AND HAVE ALSO SENT THERE A NUMBER OF CHEMICAL SPECIALISTS. BECAUSE OF THE FAMINE CONDITIONS IN CHINA, THE SOVIET UNION HAS RECENTLY SENT TO THE CHINESE TWO LARGE SHIPMENTS OF FOOD. ITEM 5 - CUBA. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION CONCERNING CUBA WAS OBTAINED BY THE INFORMANT FROM NIKOLAI MOSTOVETS, MENTIONED ABOVE: FROM TIMUR TIMOFEEV, WHO IN TURN HAD OBTAINED IT FROM AN INDIVIDUAL, NAME UNKNOWN TO INFORMANT, WHO IS IN CHARGE OF THE CUBAN SECTION IN THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF THE CCPSU, AND FROM WHOM TIMUR TIMOFEEV OBTAINED INFORMATION REGARDING CUBA; AND FROM LADISLAV KOTZMAN, OF THE INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF THE

OZECOSLOVAKIAN CP, IN CHARGE OF ENGLISH SPEAKING COUNTRIES: THERE WILL BE A MERGER OF THE JULY 26TH MOVEMENT (CASTRO PARTY) AND THE POPULAR SOCIALIST PARTY (CP) OF CUBA. DISCUSSIONS RELATIVE TO THIS MERGER ARE NOW BEING HELD IN CUBA AND MOSCOW AND STEPS ARE BEING TAKEN TO EFFECT THE MERGER OF THESE TWO GROUPS. FOR SEVERAL MONTHS PAST, THERE HAVE BEEN LENGTHY

Tolson _____
 Belmont _____
 Mohr _____
 Callahan _____
 Conrad _____
 DeLoach _____
 Evans _____
 Malone _____
 Rosen _____
 Sullivan _____
 Tavel _____
 Trotter _____
 Tele. Room _____
 Ingram _____
 Gandy _____

DECODED COPY

Radio

Teletype

PAGE SIX FROM SAC, NEW YORK 150734

DISCUSSIONS IN MOSCOW BETWEEN BLAS ROCA, GENERAL SECRETARY OF THE CP OF CUBA, AND MEMBERS OF THE CENTRAL COMMITTEE OF THE CPSU REGARDING THE AFORESAID MERGER. AS YET, THERE IS NO NAME FOR THE PROPOSED MERGED GROUP. CASTRO DOES NOT WANT TO BE HEAD OF THIS NEW MERGED PARTY NOR DOES BLAS ROCA. IN THE PROVINCES, THERE HAS BEEN, TO SOME EXTENT, A MERGER OF THE TWO GROUPS, PARTICULARLY AMONG THE YOUTH GROUPS. THE CP OF CUBA HAS ESTABLISHED MARXIST-LENINIST SCHOOLS FOR THE EDUCATION OF THE 26TH OF JULY MOVEMENT FUNCTIONARIES. CASTRO HAS A PERSONAL INSTRUCTOR TEACHING HIM MARXISM-LENINISM. RAUL CASTRO IS NOT TAKING INSTRUCTION INASMUCH AS HE HAS ALREADY BEEN EDUCATED IN THE PRINCIPLES OF MARXISM-LENINISM. IF THE MERGER IS NOT FORMALLY ANNOUNCED BY THE END OF JULY, 1961, IT WILL BE POSTPONED FOR SIX MONTHS. THIS IS BY REASON OF CPSU PRESSURE. THE CPSU DOES NOT DESIRE THAT THE CUBAN CP " MOVE TOO FAST." LETTERHEAD MEMORANDA WILL FOLLOW.

RECEIVED: 12:15 PM TELETYPE

12:16 PM CODING UNIT CTF-BLH

cc-Mr. Sullivan and Mr. Fox

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Bishop	_____
Mr. Casper	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. Felt	_____
Mr. Gale	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Miss Holmes	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

FBI

~~REC-54~~

Date: 7/19/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
 FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
 SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Handwritten initials and marks:
 JH
 [Signature]
 [Signature]

Handwritten initials:
 RBR

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum reflecting that in the opinion of DIMITRI SHEVLYAGIN, Deputy of BORIS PONOMAREV, Head of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union, WILLIAM Z. FOSTER is a paranoiac. The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

Handwritten note:
 B. APPROX. 1981

There is being omitted from the letterhead memorandum information from PEGGY DENNIS with regard to this same subject matter, inasmuch as it is believed that to include the same in the letterhead memorandum could jeopardize the security of NY 694-S*:

According to NY 694-S*, while in Moscow, in July, 1961, he was told the following by PEGGY DENNIS, wife of EUGENE DENNIS, deceased former Chairman of the CPUSA:

PEGGY DENNIS visited FOSTER in Moscow and described their meeting as "very emotional." FOSTER told her that he was extremely sorry that he had not seen EUGENE DENNIS before the latter's death. He then suddenly changed the subject and said, "I hope that they do not make the same mistake that they did in 1951 and go underground. Comrade KHRUSHCHEV and I met

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM) *100-428091-1413*
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41) *REC-54*
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:msb (41)
(7)

Handwritten notes:
 Letter to O'Donnell, Rush
 Miller, R - 7/19/61 FFF: [unclear]
 Bureau forwarding to Sullivan
 7/21/61 FFF: [unclear]

ENCLOSURE

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
 Special Agent in Charge

Handwritten mark:
 10

Handwritten number:
 99

EX-103

Handwritten initials:
 [Signature]

Handwritten initials:
 [Signature]

NY 100-134637

"last night and we decided that the Party should not go underground. We decided that the mistake of 1951 should not be repeated, and that's the way it's going to be."
(It will be noted that as reported in the letterhead memorandum, there was no discussion between KHRUSHCHEV and FOSTER regarding the underground.)

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its very nature, it would disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C., dateline, as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~TOP SECRET~~

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Washington, D. C.
July 19, 1961

100-428091

Mr. Tolson	✓
Mr. Belmont	✓
Mr. Mohr	
Mr. Callahan	
Mr. Conrad	✓
Mr. DeLoach	✓
Mr. Evans	
Mr. Gale	
Mr. Rosen	✓
Mr. Sullivan	✓
Mr. Tavel	
Mr. Trotter	
Tele. Room	
Mr. Ingram	
Miss Gandy	

Re: Remarks of a Soviet Official
concerning William Z. Foster's
Mental Condition

A source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

In July, 1961, Dimitri Shevlyagin, a Deputy of
Boris Ponomarev, Head of the International Department of the
Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union
(CCCPSU), made the following comments regarding the mental
condition of William Z. Foster, Chairman Emeritus of the
Communist Party of the United States of America (CPUSA),
who is currently in the Soviet Union:

On Foster's 80th birthday, Premier Khrushchev and
members of the CPSU Secretariat visited Foster at a rest home
in Borovichyn, outside Moscow, to pay their respects. Before
going to see him, they agreed to avoid any political discussions
with Foster and to talk to him only about his health and
personal matters.

Upon being introduced to Khrushchev, Foster shouted
that he wished to discuss his differences with the CPUSA.
Khrushchev told him that he had not come to discuss politics,
but only Foster's health. Further, Khrushchev said that the
occasion was not opportune for a political discussion. Foster
became very angry, and pointing his finger at Otto Kuusinen,
member of the Secretariat group present, said, "You are
responsible for this. You told them not to listen to me.
You are a centrist!" The situation at the moment was tense
and embarrassing, in that there were photographers and several
other outsiders present. Foster was taken back to his room
in a wheel chair. He was told not to excite himself and to
rest for a while before having his picture taken with Khrushchev.

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-428091-1
ENCLOSURE

57

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Remarks of a Soviet Official
concerning William Z. Foster's
Mental Condition

Otto Kuusinen, who is an old friend of Foster, was unable to sleep that night by reason of what Foster had said earlier in the day. In the very early morning of the next day, he visited Foster and said, "Why do you accuse me of being a centrist? What is your definition of a centrist? Perhaps I'll understand you better." Foster hemmed and hawed, but could not give an adequate definition of a centrist. Kuusinen then told Foster that he could not agree with the latter that Kuusinen was a centrist.

On another occasion, Kuusinen received a message to the effect that he should go to see Foster immediately. Thinking that Foster was dying, Kuusinen hastened to see the latter. Upon arrival at Foster's room, Kuusinen was asked by the latter whether Kuusinen had brought Foster's money. Foster said, "Where is my money? I must have American dollars." Kuusinen realized that he was dealing with a very sick man, whom he had to humor. He returned to Moscow, obtained \$100.00 in American money, and took the money to Foster, who, upon receiving it, clutched it and held it close to his chest.

The CCCPSU is at a loss to know what to do about Foster. It would not be humane, however, to prevent people from seeing him. Consideration must be given to the fact that he is a very sick man, and apparently a paranoiac.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-15-2011

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

July 21, 1961

BY LIAISON

JUL 21 1 52 PM '61

Honorable Allen W. Dulles
 Director
 Central Intelligence Agency
 Administration Building
 2430 E Street, N. W.
 Washington 25, D. C.

[Handwritten signature/initials]

My dear Mr. Dulles:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by a source who has furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum relates to retirement plans on the part of Soviet Premier Nikita Khrushchev and data concerning American-Soviet diplomacy in Moscow, Russia.

Because of the sensitive nature of our source, we have classified this communication and its enclosure "~~Top Secret~~." This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

REC- 37100-428091
 Enclosure

1414

NOTE ON YELLOW:

- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

This communication is being classified "~~Top Secret~~" because enclosure is so classified. See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan dated 7-20-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist," FFF:blw.

FFF:blw
 (7)

JUL 28 1961

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ~~TOP SECRET~~

[Handwritten marks and stamps]

Mr. Tolson	
Mr. Belmont	
Mr. Mohr	
Mr. DeLoach	
Mr. Casper	
Mr. Callahan	
Mr. Conrad	
Mr. Felt	
Mr. Gale	
Mr. Rosen	
Mr. Sullivan	
Mr. Tavel	
Mr. Trotter	
Tele. Room	
Miss Holmes	
Miss Gandy	

F B I

Date: 7/18/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637) (#41)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

JF
mm

Prof. J. G. ...

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memorandum entitled, "Comments Concerning Soviet Premier NIKITA KHRUSHCHEV and His Plans for Retirement."

The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum concerning the conversation is known only to two individuals and the letterhead memorandum is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau might find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM) REC-37
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

100-428091-14

REC-37

7/20/61 FFF

100-428091-14

23 JUL 18 1961

Letter sent to O'Donnell, Buckley, Sullivan & AG FFF

7/21/61

Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date July 19, 1961

The attached relates to possible retirement of Khrushchev.

Dissemination is suggested to Mr. O'Donnell at the White House, Attorney General, Mr. Dulles, of CIA, Secretary of State Rusk

Khrushchev is now 67 (born April 17, 1894) .

JAS:LL

GRC

*W.E.S. OK.
Bv K*

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Washington, D.C.
July 18, 1961

Mr. Tolson	✓
Mr. Belmont	✓
Mr. Mohr	✓
Mr. Callahan	✓
Mr. Casper	✓
Mr. DeLoach	✓
Mr. Evans	✓
Mr. Malone	✓
Mr. Rosen	✓
Mr. Sullivan	✓
Mr. Tavel	✓
Mr. Trotter	✓
Tele. Room	
Mr. Ingram	
Miss Gandy	

~~SECRET~~

Re: Comments Concerning Soviet Premier
Nikita Khrushchev and His Plans for
Retirement

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

During the latter part of June and the early part of July, 1961, Timur Timofeevich Timofeev, also known as Timmy Dennis, who is presently employed at the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU), and who is the son of the late Eugene Dennis, former Chairman of the Communist Party, United States of America (CPUSA), made certain remarks concerning the retirement plans of Soviet Premier Nikita Khrushchev.

Khrushchev is faced with two main problems in life:

1. That he is determined to retire and not wait until too late;
2. That he is determined to have his "peaceful co-existence plan" be a success.

Handwritten notes:
Timur Timofeevich Timofeev
aka Timmy Dennis
son of Eugene Dennis
former Chairman of CPUSA
employed at International
Department of CCCPSU

~~SECRET~~

100-428091-444

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Comments Concerning Soviet Premier
Nikita Khrushchev and His Plans for
Retirement

From remarks made by Premier Nikita Khrushchev, Timofeev infers that Khrushchev wants to retire by age 70, but his principal concern is his successor. Khrushchev would like to retire when his reputation is best. Khrushchev does not plan to retire and then return from retirement as in the case of MAO Tse-tung, Chairman of the Chinese Communist Party.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

FBI

Date: 7/19/61 **REC-37**

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are seven (7) copies of a letterhead memo entitled, "Sam Walsh and Ten Other Canadian Communist Party Members Attended 'Secret School' in Moscow, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics."

The source of the info is NY 694-S*, who furnished this info to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the info contained in the letterhead memo concerning the conversation is known only to two individuals and the letterhead memo is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau might find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this info.

Info contained in the letterhead memo is classified "~~Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this info is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (Enc. 7) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (Enc. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

GEJ:gmg
(7)

Approved: _____
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

57 AUG 1 1961

Mr. Tolson _____
Mr. DeLoach _____
Mr. Mohr _____
Mr. Bishop _____
Mr. Casper _____
Mr. Callahan _____
Mr. Conrad _____
Mr. Felt _____
Mr. Gale _____
Mr. Rosen _____
Mr. Sullivan _____
Mr. Tavel _____
Mr. Trotter _____
Tele. Room _____
Miss Holmes _____
Miss Gandy _____

W 7/18

S. Walsh

100-128071-1415

EX 100 REC-37 17 JUL 20 1961

ENCLOSURE

Handwritten initials

NY 100-134637

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memo is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to info furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Washington, D.C.
July 19, 1961

Re: Sam Walsh and Ten
Other Canadian Communist
Party Members Attended
"Secret School" in
Moscow, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to Nikolai Vladimirovich Mostovets, Head of North and South American Section of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCPSU), Sam Walsh and ten other Canadian Communist Party members have attended a "secret school" in Moscow, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, and have finished the one-year course.

According to Mostovets, these individuals should have returned to Canada by the first of July, 1961.

*see copy of attached
which was sent to report
attorneys by P/S 7/25/61
"Secret" for transmission*

b7D

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is a loan to your agency. It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

~~SECRET~~
100-428091-14
ENCLOSURE



~~SECRET~~

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

July 25, 1961

SAM WALSH
CANADIAN COMMUNIST PARTY

A source which has furnished reliable information in the past advised in July, 1961, that Sam Walsh and some other Canadian Communist Party members had attended a "secret school" in Moscow, Russia. After completing the one-year course, the group reportedly should have returned to Canada by the first of July, 1961.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is a loan to your agency. It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

~~SECRET~~

100-428091-1115
ENCLOSURE

F B I

Date: 8/21/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS - C

JF
ch *CRAM*

Complete
8-21-61

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memo reflecting that upon his arrival in the Soviet Union, WILLIAM Z. FOSTER submitted to MIKHAIL SUSLOV and OTTO KUUSINEN, members of the Presidium of the CPSU, a document reflecting his disagreement with the political thinking of CP, USA leaders, and that SUSLOV and KUUSINEN rejected the said document in its entirety.

PP
8-21-61

The source of the info is NY 694-S*, who furnished this info to SAS GEORGE EDWIN JONES and ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON on 7/18/61.

Info contained in the letterhead memo is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence info, and continued acquisition of this info is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant the letterhead memo is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to info furnished by CG 5824-S*.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (RM) (Enc. 7)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (RM) (Enc. 1)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

100-428091-1416

ACB:gmg
(7)

1cc each on T, J, K, H, P, R REC-37

15366 AUG 9 1961

Approved: _____
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____
Per _____

[Handwritten signature]

[Handwritten signature]



~~SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.
July 21, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-134637

Re: Document Critical of
Communist Party, United
States of America Leaders,
Written by William Z. Foster,
And Submitted to Mikhail Suslov
And Otto Kuusinen, Members of the
Presidium of the Communist Party of
The Soviet Union

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to Nikolai Mostovets, head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU), when William Z. Foster, Chairman Emeritus of the Communist Party, United States of America (CP, USA), first arrived in the Soviet Union, he submitted to Mikhail Suslov and Otto Kuusinen, members of the Presidium of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CPSU), a lengthy document reflecting his political thinking and his disagreement with the political thinking of CP, USA leaders.

After the document had been translated into Russian, Suslov and Kuusinen studied and discussed it. They then went to Foster and advised him that they rejected the document in its entirety and that they declined to discuss it further with him.

100-134637-1
~~SECRET~~

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

REC-37 *and*

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

Carson
W. J. Ryan

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memo entitled, "Circulation of the Publication, World Marxist Review, In The United States."

The source of the info is NY 694-S*, who furnished this info to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/18/61.

The info contained in the letterhead memo was furnished to informant by V. ZAGLADIN during conversation with this individual in Prague, Czechoslovakia, during period 6/20-21/61.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the info contained in the letterhead memo concerning the conversation is only known to two individuals, and the letterhead memo is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau may find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this info.

Info contained in the letterhead memo is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence info, and continued acquisition of this info is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (Enc. 7) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (Enc. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

REC-37

100-428091-7417

GEJ:gmg
(7)

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge



In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

~~SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.
July 21, 1961

Re: Circulation of the Publication,
World Marxist Review, In The
United States

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to V. Zagladin, Assistant Editor of the World Marxist Review in Prague, Czechoslovakia, and a member of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union, the circulation of the World Marxist Review in the United States is not as good as expected. He stated that less than five hundred copies of this publication are sold in the United States.

Zagladin remarked that there is a need for articles by the "working class cadre" of the Communist Party, United States of America on the urge for peace among the workers and their hatred for monopoly capitalism.

~~SECRET~~

NY 100-134637

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memo is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to info furnished by CG 5824-S*.

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-23-2011

100-428091

BY LIAISON

Date: July 24, 1961
To: Office of Security
Department of State

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

From: John Edgar Hoover, Director

Subject: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

*Delivered
7/25/61
FF*
JUL 25 10 09 AM '61

0510

Enclosed is a 54-page "Draft Programme of Trade Union Action" which was adopted by the 40th Session of the Executive Bureau of the World Federation of Trade Unions held in Prague, Czechoslovakia, June 23-26, 1961. The "Draft Programme" is to be submitted to the 5th World Trade Union Congress which is to be held in Moscow, Russia, December 4-16, 1961.

Because of the sensitive nature of our source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, we have classified this communication and the enclosure ~~TOP SECRET~~.

LIAISON SECTION
FBI
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

Enclosure

Assistant Chief of Staff for Intelligence (Enclosure)
Department of the Army (BY LIAISON)

Attention: Chief, Security Division

1 - Director (Enclosure) (BY LIAISON)
Central Intelligence Agency

Attention: Mr. James Angleton

1 - Director of Naval Intelligence (Enclosure) (BY LIAISON)

1 - Office of Special Investigations (Enclosure) (BY LIAISON)
Air Force

Attention: Chief, Counterintelligence Division

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

FFF:blw (12)

SEE NOTE ON YELLOW PAGE TWO

~~TOP SECRET~~

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

~~TOP SECRET~~

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication and its enclosure are being classified "~~Top Secret~~" because unauthorized disclosure would tend to identify our source which could result in exceptionally grave danger to the Nation. This material was furnished by NY 694-S* who obtained it from Pearl Wedro, in charge of North America for the World Federation of Trade Unions, Prague, Czechoslovakia. This information is contained in New York airtel dated 7-17-61 captioned "SOLO, IS-C." See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan dated 7-21-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist," FFF:blw.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-23-2011

F B I

Date: 7/19/61

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Gale	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Miss Holmes	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

SEE 100-428091-1474 ERRONEOUS INFORMATION
NIKOLAI VLADIMEROVICH MOSTOVETS CRITICAL,
NOT ANASTAS MIKOYAN
7/14/61

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memorandum reflecting the Soviet reply to a CPUSA protest concerning alleged criticism of the CPUSA by ANASTAS MIKOYAN, member of the Presidium of the CP of the Soviet Union (CPSU). Said reply reflected that the CPSU had no intentions of interfering in the internal affairs of the CPUSA.

The source of the above letterhead memorandum is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

Information furnished by the informant, but not included in the letterhead memorandum, is as follows:

On or about 7/4/61, NY 694-S* received a letter from CG 5824-S* reflecting that DOROTHY HEALEY, Chairman of the Southern California District of the CPUSA, had returned

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

ENCLOSURE

REC-20

17 JUL 20 1961

62 AUG 9 1961

Approved: _____
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

1419

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

from the Soviet Union, and in a report concerning her contacts in Moscow, advised GUS HALL, CPUSA General Secretary, that ANASTAS MIKOYAN had been critical of the CPUSA and of HALL. The letter from CG 5824-S* further reflected that HALL was extremely angry upon receipt of this information and stated that he would file a protest with Moscow telling the Soviets to mind their own business, and threatening to sever their relations with them.

The letter from CG 5824-S* further reflected that NY 694-S*, while in Moscow, should make known to the Soviets the reaction of GUS HALL with respect to the criticism by MIKOYAN of the CPUSA and of HALL.

On 7/5/61, NY 694-S* contacted ALEKSEI GRECHUKHIN, Assistant to NIKOLAI VLADIMIROVICH MOSTOVETS, Head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU), GRECHUKHIN also being in charge of the U.S. Section of the International Department of the CCCPSU.

NY 694-S* informed GRECHUKHIN of the contents of the letter which he received from CG 5824-S*, emphasizing the fact that GUS HALL was extremely angry as a result of the report he had received from DOROTHY HEALEY. He stated that GUS HALL is not adverse to criticism from his own National Committee, but that he is unwilling to be criticized or to be advised by individuals outside the American Party.

GRECHUKHIN, who, according to the informant, is usually "a good natured and jolly fellow," became enraged upon listening to what NY 694-S* had to say regarding this matter and "stormed off in a huff." He did not even bid the informant goodbye.

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

Two days later, NY 694-S* received a telephone call from GRECHUKHIN stating that NY 694-S* was to accompany GRECHUKHIN to the Headquarters of the CCCPSU at 10:00 a.m. sharp on the same day. The informant was driven by automobile to the Headquarters of the CCCPSU, where he was met by GRECHUKHIN, who escorted him to the office of DIMITRI SHEVLYAGIN, Deputy to BORIS PONOMAREV. SHEVLYAGIN was acting Head of the International Department of the CCCPSU on that date, owing to the absence of PONOMAREV, who was out of town.

The matter reported in the letterhead memorandum was only one of several other matters discussed with SHEVLYAGIN on that date.

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~TOP SECRET~~

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Washington, D.C.
July 19, 1961

SEE # 100-428091-1474
ERRONEOUS INFORMATION - NIKOLAI VLADIMIROVICH MOSTOVETS
CRITICAL, NOT ANASTAS MIKOYAN
JUL 21/61

Re: Soviet Reply to Communist Party,
United States of America, Protest
Concerning Alleged Criticism of
Communist Party, United States of
America, by Anastas Mikoyan, Member
of the Presidium of the Communist
Party of the Soviet Union

A source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, furnished the following information in July,
1961:

With regard to a protest submitted by the Communist
Party, United States of America (CPUSA) to the effect that the
CPUSA, particularly Gus Hall, CPUSA General Secretary, resented
criticism of the CPUSA by Anastas Mikoyan, member of the
Presidium of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CPSU),
regarding the manner in which the CPUSA handled its internal
affairs, Dimitri Shevlyagin, Deputy of Boris Ponomarev, Head
of the International Department of the Central Committee of
the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU), commented
as follows:

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-428091-1419
ENCLOSURE

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Soviet Reply to Communist Party,
United States of America, Protest
Concerning Alleged Criticism of
Communist Party, United States of
America, by Anastas Mikoyan, Member
of the Presidium of the Communist
Party of the Soviet Union

For the past three years, the relationship between the CPSU and the CPUSA has been excellent and has been beneficial to both Parties. Many representatives of the CPUSA have visited the Soviet Union in the past year, but at no time have they been told what to do or how to do it. In discussions with CPUSA representatives, CPSU officials occasionally have offered advice, but never have issued instructions as such to CPUSA representatives.

The CCCPSU is particularly proud of the CPUSA delegation that attended the 81 Party Congress in Moscow in November, 1960. It was a remarkable delegation, effective and most helpful. This delegation acted independently and at no time was told what to do. The CCCPSU has great admiration and love for Gus Hall, whom it knows well, and with whose career as a leading CPUSA functionary, the CCCPSU is familiar.

The CCCPSU considers Gus Hall as important in the international Communist movement as it does Palmiro Togliatti and Maurice Thorez, leaders of the Italian and French Communist Parties, respectively.

Dorothy Healey, who reported to the CPUSA the alleged criticism of the CPUSA by a Soviet official, also had talked, while in Moscow, with William Z. Foster. The CCCPSU has no knowledge of the nature of the discussions between Foster and

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Soviet Reply to Communist Party,
United States of America, Protest
Concerning Alleged Criticism of
Communist Party, United States of
America, by Anastas Mikoyan, Member
of the Presidium of the Communist
Party of the Soviet Union

Healey. Foster is a very sick man, and at times is not
responsible for what he says and does.

The source mentioned above
identified Dorothy Healey as Chairman of
the Southern California District of the
CPUSA.

The same source identified
William Z. Foster as Chairman Emeritus
of the CPUSA.

- 3 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-23-2011

F. B. I.

Date: 7/20/61

~~REC-20~~

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Gale	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Miss Holmes	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
 FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
 SUBJECT: SOLO
 IS-C

JH
mm

6-15-61
ADK

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memorandum reflecting that the political line of GUS HALL, General Secretary of the CPUSA, has been endorsed by the Presidium of the CP of the Soviet Union.

ADK

The source mentioned is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

7/20/61

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.

7 ENCLOSED

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

100-428091-1420

REC-20 JUL 21 1961

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41) *119*
(7) *JUL 27 1961*

7-20-61

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____

Special Agent in Charge

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Endorsement of Gus Hall's Political
Thinking By The Presidium of the
Communist Party of the Soviet Union

When Timofeev returned to the Soviet Union after accompanying Khrushchev to the United States in September, 1960, where the latter had attended the United Nations General Assembly, Timofeev was instructed to prepare a report reflecting conversations he had had with CPUSA functionaries Gus Hall, Morris Childs, Jacob Stachel, Elizabeth Gurley Flynn and James Jackson, all members of the CPUSA National Committee, regarding the internal situation in the CPUSA, and the disruptive influence William Z. Foster, Chairman Emeritus of the CPUSA, had on the American Party.

Timofeev's report included information regarding matters in controversy within the CPUSA ten years ago. His report also reflected the role of Eugene Dennis in opposing the political line of William Z. Foster. The report also reflected what the political thinking of Gus Hall had been and would be.

Timofeev did not submit this report "through channels", but submitted it directly to Anastas Mikoyan.

Three weeks after submitting the report to Mikoyan, Timofeev went to the latter and inquired whether the report had been discussed in the Presidium and if so, what the Presidium's reaction had been to the report. Timofeev made this inquiry despite the fact that he was well aware that discussions in the Presidium are secret.

Mikoyan, referring to this policy of the Presidium, said that ordinarily he would not talk about discussions held in the Presidium, but in view of Timofeev being the son of Eugene Dennis, he would tell the latter the following:

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Endorsement of Gus Hall's Political
Thinking By the Presidium of the
Communist Party of the Soviet Union

For three hours Khrushchev and the other members of the Presidium discussed Timofeev's report and after discussion, they unanimously endorsed the political line of Gus Hall as against that of William Z. Foster, which they condemned as "incorrect."

*Robert
mante*

Mikoyan told Timofeev that Gus Hall could not be told directly about his endorsement by the Presidium. He stated that in order that Gus Hall might become aware of his endorsement by the Presidium, the following would be done:

Gus Hall would be quoted and publicized as much as possible in the Soviet press. Naturally, according to Mikoyan, when Hall should become aware that he is being so publicized in the Soviet Press, he will understand that he is being endorsed by the Presidium.

According to the source, during late June and early July, 1961, the Soviet publication "Pravda" quoted Gus Hall on four occasions.

- 3 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-23-2011

FBI REC-20

Date: 7/15/61

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Callahan
Mr. Conrad
Mr. DeLoach
Mr. Evans
Mr. Malone
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room
Mr. Ingram
Miss Gandy

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

ReNYtel, 7/14/61.

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum regarding the current relations between the CP of the Soviet Union and the CP of China. The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/14/61.

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given the dateline of Washington D.C. as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7) #

REC-20

100-428091-57

Approved: _____
Special Agent in Charge

Sent 22 JUL 25 1961 Per _____



In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

~~TOP SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.
July 15, 1961

Re: Current Relationship Between
the Communist Party of the
Soviet Union and the Communist
Party of China

A source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, furnished the following information in July,
1961:

During the latter part of June, 1961, and the
early part of July, 1961, the following individuals referred
to the relations between the Communist Party (CP) of the Soviet
Union and the CP of China:

Professor L. Mintz, Soviet Academician and Historian;
Harry Gorelnik, Canadian CP representative on the "World
Marxist Review" in Prague, Czechoslovakia; one "Handl", a
member of the International Department of the Central Committee
of the Czechoslovakian CP, in charge of socialist countries;
and Timur Timofeev, son of the late Eugene Dennis, former
Chairman of the Communist Party, United States of America (CPUSA),
who is currently employed at the International Department of
the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet
Union (CCCPSU).

The information furnished by the above named
individuals was to the following effect:

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

100-428091-1
~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Current Relationship Between
the Communist Party of the
Soviet Union and the Communist
Party of China

The relationship between the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CPSU) and the CP of China is as strained as it was last December. The strained relations continue despite the attempts made at reconciliation at the 81 Party Conference held in Moscow last fall. Representatives of the respective parties have only perfunctory contact with one another.

According to Gorelnik and Handl, Chinese assigned to the "World Marxist Review" appear at their desks for approximately one hour a day and do not participate in preparing articles for the aforesaid publication. Not one article for the Chinese is scheduled to be published in 1961.

According to Timur Timofeev, government relations between China and the Soviet Union are "relatively better" than they were last December. In the last 30 days, the Soviet Union has granted two requests of China: The Soviet Union has sent a number of railroad experts into China and also has sent a number of chemical specialists. Because of the famine conditions in China, the Soviet Union recently has sent to the Chinese two large shipments of food. In that connection Timofeev has reported that he had received recently a letter from one "Cheng", head of the Automobile Industry in China, reflecting that the latter, despite his high position, is experiencing great difficulty in feeding his child. Cheng's letter also reflected that "true Marxism" is separating the Soviet Union and China.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

Mr. Tolson	
Mr. Belmont	
Mr. Mohr	
Mr. DeLoach	
Mr. Casper	
Mr. Callahan	
Mr. Conrad	
Mr. Felt	
Mr. Gale	
Mr. Rosen	
Mr. Sullivan	
Mr. Tavel	
Mr. Trotter	
Tele. Room	
Miss Holmes	
Miss Gandy	

F B I

Date: 7/19/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Handwritten initials: J, T, M, W, S

Handwritten initials: B-17

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum entitled, "Information Concerning the Mental Condition of Paul Robeson, Sr. and [redacted]"

Handwritten notes: b6, b7C

The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum concerning the conversation is only known to two individuals and the letterhead memorandum is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau might find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

Handwritten notes: 100-428091-1422, 26, 1961

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

Handwritten notes: letters to O'Connell, Mark, Fuller, AG, FPP, 7/24/61

REC-4

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

50 JUL 27 1961

Vertical stamp: ENCLOSURE

Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date July 20, 1961

Attached was obtained during 9th Solo mission.

Paul Robeson, Sr., the noted singer, has tried to commit suicide on a number of occasions during the past several years while in the Soviet Union - once by hanging and other times by cutting his wrists. [redacted]

member of the National Committee, Communist Party USA [redacted]

For information. Will be disseminated to AG, State and CIA.

b6
b7c

[Handwritten initials]

also to Mr O'Donnell

Done 7/24/61

[Handwritten arrow]

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.

July 19, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Re: Information Concerning the Mental
Condition of Paul Robeson, Sr.



b6
b7c

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to Nikolai Vladimirovich Mostovets, Head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCPSU), the story of the noted singer Paul Robeson, Sr. is a tragic one. That since he arrived in the Soviet Union several years ago, Paul Robeson, Sr. has tried to commit suicide three times, once by hanging and twice by cutting his wrists and that this is a heart breaking case.

Nikolai Mostovets stated that the reason for this is that Paul Robeson, Sr. feels that he should have been the leader of the "Negro Revolution" in the United States and that he has missed out on it and therefore he has no desire to live.

Mostovets further stated that just several days ago in London, England, Paul Robeson, Sr. again slashed his wrist and it is only a miracle that the doctors were able to save him. Mostovets remarked that "we" are now flying him back to Moscow and he will be in our care.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Information Concerning the Mental
Condition of Paul Robeson, Sr.

b6
b7C

[REDACTED]

Mostovets further stated that [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

The source mentioned above advised
that [REDACTED] mentioned above, is
a member of the National Committee of the
Communist Party, United States of America.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

EX-116

REC-36 100-428091-1423

The Attorney General

July 17, 1961

Director, FBI

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Evans
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Mr. Fox

COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by a source who has furnished reliable information in the past. This information relates to the views of the Soviets on the present war danger and their appraisal of President John F. Kennedy. Also included in this memorandum is information concerning a World Peace Congress proposed by the Soviet Union.

Because of the sensitive nature of our source, it is requested that the contents of this communication and its enclosure be restricted to a need-to-know basis. This information is being furnished to the Honorable P. Kenneth O'Donnell, Special Assistant to the President; the Honorable Dean Rusk, the Secretary of State; and the Honorable Allen Dulles, Director, Central Intelligence Agency.

Enclosure

100-428091

- 1 - Mr. Byron R. White (Enclosure)
Deputy Attorney General

EX-116
JUL 17 1961
FBI

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This letter is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because enclosure is so classified. See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan 7-15-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist," FFF:cmh, which discloses information in the memorandum would be furnished to the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General.

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

ENCLOSURE

FFF:cmh
(9)

97 1061

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

Wes 7-17-61

JUL 19 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

July 17, 1961

INSIDE THE KREMLIN

Officials of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCPSU) held a conference in early July, 1961, in Moscow, Russia, and conveyed a message to Gus Hall, General Secretary, Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), concerning the danger of war and the Soviet-proposed World Peace Congress.

War Danger

From now on, the Soviet officials said, and for many months to come, the danger of war and its accompanying tensions are going to be much greater than at present. Tensions will reach such a high pitch as to indicate that war is imminent. The United States, according to the Soviet officials, will be held responsible for most of the tensions created by the war danger and the Soviet Union will counter with added tensions. Regardless of what happens, the peace pact with East Germany will be signed as scheduled (date not stated).

World Peace Congress

Despite the creation of tensions, the Soviets are desirous of avoiding war, if at all possible, and will attempt to effect world peace." They plan to stage a World Peace Congress - place and date not yet decided - and have instructed Gus Hall to give priority in helping to mobilize this Congress. All organizations and all individuals are being encouraged to join in this mobilization. The purpose of this Congress, which has not as yet been announced, is to put the onus upon the United States for the responsibility of world tensions.

Soviet Appraisal of President Kennedy

Timur Timofeevich Timofeev (Timmy Dennis), son of the late CPUSA National Chairman Eugene Dennis, is presently employed at the International Department of

100-428091

SEE NOTE ON YELLOW PAGE TWO

ORIGINAL ON PLASTIPLATE

Tolson _____
Belmont _____
Mohr _____
Callahan _____
Conrad _____
DeLoach _____
Evans _____
Malone _____
Rosen _____
Sullivan _____
Tavel _____
Trotter _____
Tele. Room _____
Ingram _____
Gandy _____

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

FFF:kmo

~~TOP SECRET~~

ENCLOSURE 100-428091-100

~~TOP SECRET~~

the CCCPSU. Timofeev learned from the personal political secretary of Soviet Premier Nikita Khrushchev that at the end of the first day of the recent conference between President John F. Kennedy and Premier Khrushchev in Vienna, Austria (June 3-4, 1961), Khrushchev remarked, "Well, I guess you want to know what I think of him?" Khrushchev answered his own question by stating, "Young and green." At the end of the second day of the conference, Khrushchev remarked, "Today was different. I started off from a position of strength by raising my voice and making demands. Kennedy countered me and also raised his voice. I said to myself, ho, ho, what have we here. I took notice that he was clever, tough and sagacious. What convinced me of this was the following: When I told him that we were going through with the signing of the peace treaty with East Germany, Kennedy said, 'It looks like it is going to be a cold winter.'"

Aleksei Ajubei, Khrushchev's son-in-law and Editor of the Soviet newspaper "Izvestia," told Timofeev that Ajubei and another Soviet journalist (Mikhail A. Charlanov) who visited the United States during June, 1961, and who had a private conference with President Kennedy, came to the United States principally to "size up" the President and his administration. The journalists concluded that President Kennedy is intelligent and smart because he has put himself in an independent position by surrounding himself with men of different viewpoints. The one bad influence singled out by the journalists is Dean Acheson, former Secretary of State, whom they described as dangerous, prejudiced, dogmatic and "thinking in the past."

NOTE ON YELLOW:

unauthorized
Classified "~~Top Secret~~" because/disclosure of this information could result in exceptionally grave damage to the Nation.

This information was obtained by NY 694-S* and is contained in New York teletype 7-15-61 captioned "Solo, IS - C." Copies of this communication are being furnished to Special Assistant to the President O'Donnell, Secretary of State Rusk, Director Dulles of CIA and the Attorney General and are being transmitted by letters all dated 7-17-61.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : Mr. Belmont *CAE*

DATE: July 18, 1961

FROM : C. A. Evans *✓*

SUBJECT: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

Tolson	_____
Belmont	_____
Mohr	_____
Callahan	_____
Conrad	_____
DeLoach	_____
Evans	_____
Malone	_____
Rosen	_____
Sullivan	_____
Tavel	_____
Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Ingram	_____
Gandy	_____

Dee
wee

Solo

Boyer
Felt

The Director's memorandum to the Attorney General in the captioned matter relating to the views of the Soviets on the present war danger and their appraisal of the President was delivered to the Attorney General on his arrival at his office this afternoon. The Attorney General said he was most appreciative and this information was most significant. As a matter of fact, the Attorney General is to attend a special meeting called by the President at the White House tomorrow relative to the Berlin situation. Accordingly, the information in the Director's memorandum was most timely.

CAE:jh
(6)

CAE

✓

CAE
 DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
 DEPT. OF JUSTICE
 JUL 19 1961

EX-116

REC-36

100-428091-1423

JUL 20 1961

5-7

FBI

Date: 7/19/61

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Malone	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Mr. Ingram	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

On 7/17/61, NY 694-S* made available to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES an item described as follows: "Information Bulletin," Bulletin No. 2 - May, 1961, published in Prague, Czechoslovakia. This "Information Bulletin" was furnished to informant by GEORGE ZOBOTKA of the International Department of the Communist Party of Czechoslovakia in Charge of Capitalist Countries, during the period 7/12-13/61.

Informant has advised that in reference to dissemination of above-described document, there appears to be no objection to dissemination of this document since the document will obviously be in the possession of many other individuals.

Two Photostats of this document are being enclosed herewith for the Bureau. One Photostat is being enclosed for Chicago.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (Enc. 2) (RM) REC-95
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (Enc. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

GEJ:gmg
(7)

ENCLOSURE

Approved: JA
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

6 JUL 27 1961

INDEXED

See Bulletin published in Prague, Czechoslovakia, May 1961, published in Prague, Czechoslovakia. This "Information Bulletin" was furnished to informant by GEORGE ZOBOTKA of the International Department of the Communist Party of Czechoslovakia in Charge of Capitalist Countries, during the period 7/12-13/61.

100-428091-1424
JUL 20 1961

July 24, 1961

Airtel

To: SAC, New York (100-134637)

From: Director, FBI (100-428091)

SOLO
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

b6
b7c

773

Reurairtel 7-18-61, copy furnished Chicago, setting out code to be used by NY 694-S* for "open messages." Advise by return mail the identity of [redacted] who has been designated the code name [redacted]. Referenced communication discloses that one [redacted] has been assigned the code name [redacted]. It is assumed that [redacted] is [redacted]. Referenced communication discloses that the code word "Twig" has been assigned to Betty Gannett and Will Weinstone and the code word "Calf" has been assigned to Eric Bert and [redacted]. Advise.

1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B)

X-10-1
REC-16

100-428091-435

JUL 25 1961

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

FFF:kmo
(5)

JUL 28 1961 TELETYPE UNIT

1 - Mr. Branigan
1 - Mr. Fox

July 24, 1961

Airtel

To: SAC, New York (100-134637)

From: Director, FBI (100-428091)

SOLO

INTERNAL SECURITY - C

Reurairtel 7-21-61, copy furnished Chicago.

File

Every effort must be exerted to positively identify "Pyotr" (LNU), also known as "Paul," "Peter" and "Petrov," who reportedly was in charge of Soviet agents in the United States. Suggest you exhibit appropriate photographs of Soviet nationals to NY 694-S* in an effort to identify "Pyotr" and keep the Bureau advised of your progress in this matter.

1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B)

EX-105
REC-16

100-428091-1420

JUL 25 1961

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

FFF:kmo
(6)

W 2/20

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

JUL 25 1961

Mr. Tolson	
Mr. Belmont	
Mr. Mohr	
Mr. DeLoach	
Mr. Casper	
Mr. Callahan	
Mr. Conrad	
Mr. Felt	
Mr. Gale	
Mr. Rosen	
Mr. Sullivan	
Mr. Tavel	
Mr. Trotter	
Tele. Room	
Miss Holmes	
Miss Gandy	

F B I

Date: 7/19/61

REC-68
encl

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Copy

Shaw
Phillips
Appel

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum, for the Bureau, entitled, "Subscriptions to Communist Party, United States of America (CPUSA) Publications By International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU)."

The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

The sources used in characterization of Freedomways Associates, Inc., are: NY 694-S* and NY 2359-S*.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum concerning the conversation is only known to three individuals and the letterhead memorandum is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau might find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

EX-108 REC-68
-100-134637

100-428091-1427

17 JUL 20 1961

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)
(7)

ENCLOSURE

Handwritten notes and signatures

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

AUG 9 1961

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~SECRET~~

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Washington, D.C.
July 19, 1961

Re: Subscriptions to Communist Party,
United States of America (CPUSA)
Publications By International
Department of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of the Soviet
Union (CCCPSU)

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to Nikolai Vladimirovich Mostovets, Head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the CCCPSU, and Aleksei Andreevich Grechukhin, Assistant to Mostovets, and also Head of the United States Section of the International Department of the CCCPSU, the International Department of the CCCPSU has decided to order subscriptions to the following CPUSA publications for the year 1962:

1. They will order 5,000 subscriptions to "The Worker";

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside
your agency.

~~SECRET~~

ENCLOSURE

100-428091-1427

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Subscriptions to Communist Party,
United States of America (CPUSA)
Publications By International
Department of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of the Soviet
Union (CCCPSU)

2. They will order 500 subscriptions to
"Political Affairs";
3. They will order 100 subscriptions to
"Freedomways";
4. They will order 100 to 500 subscriptions
to "Peoples' World".

"The Worker"

"The Worker" is an East Coast
Communist weekly newspaper.

"Political Affairs"

In "The Worker", issue of March
5, 1961, the editor of "Political Affairs"
identified the latter publication as an organ
of the National Committee of the CPUSA, published
monthly.

"Freedomways" - published by
Freedomways Associates, Incorporated

The records of the Secretary of State,
New York State Department of State, Albany,
New York, reflect that the certificate of
incorporation of Freedomways Associates, Incorporated,
was filed on March 2, 1961.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Subscriptions to Communist Party,
United States of America (CPUSA)
Publications by International
Department of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of the Soviet
Union (CCCPSU)

The first issue of "Freedomways," Spring, 1961, is self-described as a quarterly review of the Negro freedom movement published by Freedomways Associates, Incorporated, 799 Broadway, New York City.

On May 25, 1961, a confidential source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, advised that "Freedomways" was set up by James Jackson, a member of the National Committee, CPUSA, for the Communist Party of the United States with the approval of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union.

On May 24, 1961, another confidential source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, advised that a report was given on "Freedomways" at a meeting of the National Board, CPUSA, held on May 24, 1961. It was stated that the original plan called for the publication to be openly Marxist, but that it was later decided it would not be avowedly a Marxist publication. Editorials are in the hands of a mixed group of Marxists and non-Marxists. It was stated that the central purpose of "Freedomways" is to develop a theory and positive criticism of currents in the Negro movement, as well as to raise the level of understanding and discussion taking place in Negro life today and to project a socialist and pro-Soviet orientation.

"Peoples' World"

"Peoples' World" is a West Coast Communist weekly newspaper.

- 3 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-23-2011

July 24, 1961

BY LIAISON

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

Honorable Allen W. Dulles
 Director
 Central Intelligence Agency
 Administration Building
 2430 E Street, N. W.
 Washington 25, D. C.

My dear Mr. Dulles:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum relates to the mental condition of Paul Robeson, Sr., the noted singer, and William Z. Foster, Chairman Emeritus of the Communist Party, USA, who are both currently in the Soviet Union. Also contained in this memorandum is information concerning Igor Michaelov, reportedly selected as the Soviet Ambassador to Poland. A report that members of the World Federation of Trade Unions are being invited to Albania by the Albanian Communist Party is also contained in the enclosed memorandum.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure "~~Top Secret~~." This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

100-428091

Enclosure

FFF:blw
(7)

47
 28 JUL 28 1961

SEE NOTE ON YELLOW PAGE TWO

MAIL ROOM

TELETYPE UNIT

~~TOP SECRET~~

REC-16

21 JUL 25 1961

50
 10
 10
 10

1428

~~TOP SECRET~~

Honorable Allen W. Dulles

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified "~~Top Secret~~" because enclosure is so classified. See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan dated 7-21-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist" FFF:blw

RECEIVED
FBI
17 MAR 8 25 AM '61

~~TOP SECRET~~

F B I

Date: 7/20/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Confidential
SECRET

On 7/18/61, NY 694-S* furnished the following information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES concerning information that he received from ELIZABETH HALL, wife of GUS HALL, General Secretary, CPUSA, regarding her meeting with NINA PETROVA KHRUSHCHEV, wife of Soviet Premier NIKITA S. KHRUSHCHEV:

Khrushchev
SECRET

This meeting took place at the KHRUSHCHEV residence located on the Moscow River and which, according to ELIZABETH HALL, is adjacent to the residence of ANASTAS E. MIKOYAN, member of the Presidium of the CP of the Soviet Union (CPSU).

According to ELIZABETH HALL, previous to her arrival at aforesaid residence, Premier KHRUSHCHEV called his wife saying that he was sorry that he would not be present to greet ELIZABETH HALL and to talk to her, that his wife should make sure to extend his best regards to GUS HALL and that he hopes that GUS HALL will come to Russia soon.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (RM) REC-17
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

100-428091-1429

ACB:GEJ:mfd (#41)

(7)

99
7 JUL 27 1961

Wick
STH
7

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____

Wick
Special Agent in Charge

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

NINA KHRUSHCHEV spoke concerning her visit to the United States and stated that she enjoyed her visit very much, but was sorry that she was unable to see the "working people." NINA KHRUSHCHEV recalled a pleasant occasion in the United States when the chambermaids at a hotel where she was staying presented her with a gift which represented many workers in the hotel.

NINA KHRUSHCHEV stated that she wished to ask a question that her husband wants to raise and that is if GUS HALL cannot come to the Soviet Union "legally" why doesn't he sneak over. ELIZABETH HALL stated that she answered this question by stating that the last time he (GUS HALL) tried to do so, he got 7 years, (apparently referring to GUS HALL's arrest in Mexico).

ELIZABETH HALL remarked that NINA KHRUSHCHEV was interested in talking to her about various women's organizations and various publications in the United States and wanted also to discuss politics. ELIZABETH HALL said that she stated that she was not well versed on these matters. ELIZABETH HALL observed that she thought that NINA KHRUSHCHEV appreciated this frank and honest answer.

According to ELIZABETH HALL, NINA KHRUSHCHEV stated that she noticed that President JOHN F. KENNEDY resents very much when referred to as a young person and specifically recalled an incident when President KENNEDY was referred to as a young person, in his presence, by a certain individual and on this occasion President KENNEDY showed his resentment.

ELIZABETH HALL stated that upon her departure from the KHRUSHCHEV residence, NINA KHRUSHCHEV accompanied her back to her quarters in Moscow in the chauffeured car and upon arrival

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

at her destination, NINA KHRUSHCHEV jumped out of the car and opened the car door for her (ELIZABETH HALL).

In reference to the residence of the KHRUSHCHEVS, ELIZABETH HALL stated that it was not a mansion, further, that NINA KHRUSHCHEV described it as a house that was too small for them.

Because of the nature of the information set forth above, no letterhead memorandum is being submitted.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Tolson	_____
Belmont	_____
Mohr	_____
Callahan	_____
Conrad	_____
DeLoach	_____
Evans	_____
Malone	_____
Rosen	_____
Sullivan	_____
Tavel	_____
Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Ingram	_____
Gandy	_____

TO : Mr. W. C. Sullivan *WCS*

DATE: July 21, 1961

FROM : Mr. F. J. Baumgardner *FJB*

SUBJECT: SOLO
INTERNAL SECURITY - COMMUNIST

Pursuant to instructions of Gus Hall, General Secretary, Communist Party, USA, (CPUSA), NY 694-S* departed the United States on 6-18-61 for the Soviet Union and Czechoslovakia. He returned from this ninth Solo mission on 7-13-61. New York airtel of 7-17-61 discloses that while informant was in Prague, Czechoslovakia, 7-12-61 he was furnished with a copy of a 54-page "Draft Programme of Trade Union Action." This "Draft Programme," which was adopted at the 40th Session of the Executive Bureau of the World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU) in Prague, 6/23-26/61, is to be submitted to the 5th World Trade Union Congress to be held in Moscow, Russia, 12/4-16/61.

Our informant has furnished us with the copy of this "Draft Programme." It is pure Soviet propaganda and is laced with remarks and slogans backing up the Kremlin Party line. It uses the United States as its "whipping boy." The "Draft Programme" states that today there are more than 175 million organized trade unionists in the world; of these, 107 million are members of the WFTU.

Following the Moscow pattern, the "Draft Programme" says the Socialist system is growing and expanding steadily; the capitalist system is rotting away; and the complete defeat of capitalism is inevitable. WFTU's theme and objectives are: (1) peaceful coexistence; (2) complete disarmament; (3) eradication of colonialism; (4) prevent nuclear tests and stop manufacture of atomic weapons; (5) abrogation of Japanese-American military treaty; (6) conclusion of a German peace treaty and transformation of West Germany into a free, demilitarized city; and (7) dissolution of all military blocs, removal of all foreign military bases and evacuation of all troops from foreign soil.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

If you approve, attached letters under a "~~Top Secret~~" classification containing a Photostat of the "Draft Programme" will be sent to the State Department, Central Intelligence Agency, and the intelligence agencies of the armed services.

100-428091

- Enc. *sent 7-24-61 WCS*
- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Mr. Fox

FFF:blw (5) 50 JUL 27 1961

JUL 25 1961

EX-113

57

Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan
RE: SOLO
100-428091

Albania

[redacted] told NY 694-S* that the Albanian Communist Party has invited people who work in the WFTU to spend their vacations in Albania as guests of the Party. This is most interesting, [redacted] said, inasmuch as the WFTU has been unable to get anyone into Albania recently.

You will recall that Albania sided with Red China in the ideological dispute between Red China and Russia which resulted in the expulsion of Soviet-trained technicians from Albania.

RECOMMENDATION:

If you approve, attached letter with enclosures under a "~~Top Secret~~" classification containing pertinent information will be sent to Mr. O'Donnell at the White House, the Attorney General, Secretary of State Dean Rusk and Director Allen W. Dulles of the Central Intelligence Agency. b6
b7C

F
get
Q
Wes
ok
+
V

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Tolson _____
 Belmont _____
 Mohr _____
 Caspary _____
 Conrad _____
 DeLoach _____
 Evans _____
 Malone _____
 Rosen _____
 Sullivan _____
 Tavel _____
 Trotter _____
 Tele. Room _____
 Ingram _____
 Gandy _____

TO : Mr. W. C. Sullivan

DATE: July 21, 1961

FROM : Mr. F. J. Baumgardner *FJB*

SUBJECT: SOLO
INTERNAL SECURITY - COMMUNIST

B. G. McK...
JK

Pursuant to instructions of Gus Hall, General Secretary, Communist Party, USA, (CPUSA), NY 694-S* departed the United States 6-18-61 for the Soviet Union and Czechoslovakia. He returned from this ninth Solo mission on 7-13-61. New York airtels (4) dated 7-19-61 disclosed pertinent data on the following topics:

b6
b7c

Paul Robeson, Sr.

Nikolai V. Mostovets, Head of the North and South American Section of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCPSU), told our informant that the noted singer, Paul Robeson, Sr., has tried to commit suicide on a number of occasions since he arrived in the Soviet Union several years ago. [redacted] CPUSA National Committee member, Mostovets said, [redacted]

The Director inquired if it was correct that [redacted] is a CPUSA National Committee member. This is correct. [redacted] was elected to the National Committee of the CPUSA at its national convention in December, 1959.

William Z. Foster

Dimitri Shevlyagin, a deputy of Boris Ponomarev, Head of the International Department of the CCCPSU, told our informant that William Z. Foster, CPUSA Chairman Emeritus, who is presently in the Soviet Union receiving medical treatment, is apparently a paranoiac.

Igor Michaelov

Igor Michaelov, a member of the International Department of the CCCPSU, advised our informant that he had recently returned to the Soviet Union as Ambassador to Indonesia and was "slated" to be Ambassador to Poland.

- Enc. sent 7-24-61
 100-428091
 1 - Mr. Belmont
 1 - Mr. Evans
 1 - Mr. Sullivan
 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
 1 - Mr. Fox

REC-68 100-428091-1432

ELITE

JUL 25 1961

FFF:blw (6)

66 JUL 27 1961

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-26-2011

Mr. Tolson	
Mr. Belmont	
Mr. Mohr	
Mr. Callahan	
Mr. Casper	
Mr. Conrad	
Mr. DeLoach	
Mr. Evans	
Mr. Gale	
Mr. Rosen	
Mr. Sullivan	
Mr. Tavel	
Mr. Trotter	
Mr. Tele. Room	
Miss Holmes	
Miss Gandy	

FBI

Date: 7/18/61

REC-18

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL _____
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
 FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
 SUBJECT: SOLO
 IS-C

Handwritten:
 W
 mem
 1

Handwritten:
 R
 W
 B
 D
 U S A

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum reflecting that according to [redacted] former Chairman of the CPUSA, who is currently in Moscow, a World Youth Forum will be held in Moscow on 7/25/61. According to [redacted] seven people from the United States will attend the said forum as delegates, several of whom are known to the Soviets to be agents of the United States Department of State.

The source of the information is NY 694-S* who furnished this information to SAS GEORGE EDWIN JONES and ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON on 7/17/61.

Information furnished by NY 694-S* but not included in the letterhead memorandum is as follows:

It was suggested by officials of Komsomol in Moscow that [redacted] should participate in, or at least observe, the youth forum above mentioned in order that upon his return to the United States he may make a report thereof to the CPUSA youth organization. To avoid unfavorable publicity in the United States

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (Encls. 7) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - New York 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - New York 100-134637 (41)

REC-18 100-428091-1433

ACB:MEW
(7)

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
 Special Agent in Charge

66 JUL 28 1961

NY 100-134637

upon his return, it was suggested that he participate in, or observe, the youth forum in a manner which would not create too much notice and be reported in Moscow newspapers, which would be read in the United States.

It was suggested that he might attend the forum as a representative of "New Horizons," the official organ of the Communist Party youth organization in the United States. It was pointed out to [redacted] that his activities at the youth conference should be such that they could not be interpreted as indicating that he was spying on delegates from youth organizations in the United States.

b6
b7c

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~TOP SECRET~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C., dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.

July 18, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

100-428091

b6
b7c

Re: Meeting of the World Youth
Forum at Moscow, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics,
(USSR), on July 25, 1961

A source who has furnished reliable information in the
past furnished the following information in July, 1961.

[REDACTED]
former Chairman of the Communist Party of the United States of
America, (CPUSA), is currently in Moscow and is in contact with
leading members of Komsomal, a youth organization of the Communist
Party of the Soviet Union, (CPSU).

658
One of the Komsomal leaders contacted by [REDACTED] is
Vasily Shevchenko, who furnished Dennis with the following informa-
tion:

Shevchenko is the organizer of a World Youth Forum to
be held in Moscow on July 25, 1961. Seven hundred people are
expected to attend the said World Youth Forum.

As of late June, 1961, seven individuals from the United
States were scheduled to attend the aforesaid World Youth Forum,
several of whom have been identified by the Soviets as agents of
the United States State Department.

According to the above-mentioned source, [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] will attend the World Youth Forum in Moscow on July 25, 1961.

~~SECRET~~
100-428091-100

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-26-2011

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

REC-92

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI(100-428091)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

before

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 7 copies of a letterhead memorandum entitled, "Harry Guedlnick and Anne Bueller."

The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/18/61. NY 694-S* received this information during contact with GUERILNICK and BUELLER in Prague, Czechoslovakia, during period 6/20-21/61.

S. [unclear]
[unclear]

It is noted that in connection with possible dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum is known to only three individuals and the letterhead memorandum is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau might find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

100-134637
EX-100
REC-92
100-428091-1434

GEJ:ACB:mfd (#41)
(7)
CC - WHP

and disseminate to source
7

b7D

66 JUL 28 1961

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

[Handwritten signature]

AIRTEL TO BUREAU
NY 100-134637

provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~TOP SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Washington, D.C.
July 21, 1961

Re: ~~Harry Guerilnick~~ and ~~Anne Bueller~~

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to Harry Guerilnick, Canadian representative to the "World Marxist Review" in Prague, Czechoslovakia, he had recently returned from Israel where he attended the XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel held at Tel Aviv, Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961.

According to Anne Bueller, wife of Harry Guerilnick, she is occupied by writing articles on women in Czechoslovakia for Canadian Communist Party periodicals and is currently conducting a statistical survey on gains of Czechoslovakian women in the last two decades.

ANNE E. GUERILNICK
Harry Guerilnick and his wife will return to Canada in one year.

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-628091-

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Tolson	_____
Belmont	_____
Mohr	_____
Callahan	_____
Conrad	_____
DeLoach	_____
Evans	_____
Malone	_____
Rosen	_____
Sullivan	_____
Tavel	_____
Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Ingram	_____
Gandy	_____

TO : Mr. W. C. Sullivan

DATE: July 20, 1961

FROM : Mr. F. J. Baumgardner *FB*

SUBJECT: SOLO
INTERNAL SECURITY - COMMUNIST

Pursuant to instructions of Gus Hall, General Secretary, Communist Party, USA, (CPUSA), NY 694-S* departed the United States on 6-18-61 for the Soviet Union. He returned from this ninth Solo mission on 7-13-61. New York airtels (2) dated 7-18-61 disclosed the following:

Henry Winston

Dimitri Shevlyagin, who is a deputy of Boris Ponomarev, Head of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCPSU) remarked at a conference of International Department officials held in early July, 1961, in Moscow, Russia, (our informant was present) that the Soviets admire Henry Winston, a recently released Smith Act subject. Shevlyagin said the Soviets are very fond of Winston and have invited him and his family to Russia as guests of the CCPSU where he will receive all medical attention available. If Winston were to die, Shevlyagin stated, the Soviets would accept Winston's children and raise them in the "proper manner." The children would be returned to the United States any time the CPUSA desired.

World Youth Forum

Vasily Shevchenko, a leader of the Komsomal, a youth organization of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union, recently advised [redacted]

[redacted] who is currently in Moscow, that a meeting of the

100-428091

Enc. sent 7-21-61

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Evans
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Mr. Fox

FFF:blw
(6)

ENCLOSURE

82 JUL 28 1961

EX-116
REC-98

100-428091-1436

12 JUL 26 1961

5- [signature]

b6
b7c

Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan
RE: SOLO
100-428091

World Youth Forum is scheduled to be held in Moscow on 7-25-61. Shevchenko, who is the Organizer of the World Youth Forum, said that 700 people are expected to attend. As of June, 1961, seven individuals from the United States were scheduled to attend the World Youth Forum and, according to Shevchenko, some of these individuals have been identified by the Soviets as agents of the United States State Department. [redacted] furnished this information to our informant.

OBSERVATION:

b6
b7c

This World Youth Forum scheduled to be held in Moscow 7-25-61 to 8-3-61 has previously come to the attention of the Bureau. CPUSA members [redacted] are planning to attend this Forum. Information concerning this Forum and the four CPUSA members planning to attend has already been furnished to the State Department, Central Intelligence Agency and our Legal Attache in Bonn, Germany.

RECOMMENDATION:

If you approve, attached letters under a "~~Top Secret~~" classification containing pertinent information will be sent to the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General, Secretary of State Dean Rusk and Director Allen Dulles of the Central Intelligence Agency.

BL
WCS
GHK
V

July 21, 1961

ACTIVITIES IN MOSCOW, RUSSIA

Henry Winston

Dimitri Shevlyagin, who is a deputy of Boris Ponomarev, Head of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU) remarked at a conference of International Department officials held in early July, 1961, in Moscow, Russia, that the Soviets admire Henry Winston very much. Shevlyagin said the Soviets are very fond of Winston and have invited him and his family to Russia as guests of the CCCPSU where he will receive all medical attention available. If Winston were to die, Shevlyagin stated, the Soviets would accept Winston's children and raise them in the proper manner. The children would be returned to the United States any time the Communist Party, USA, (CPUSA) desired.

Henry Winston, a functionary of the CPUSA, received a commutation of sentence from President John F. Kennedy and was released from Federal custody on June 30, 1961. Winston had been serving a combined sentence of eight years for violation of the Smith Act of 1940 and contempt of court.

World Youth Forum

Vasily Shevchenko, a leader of the Komsomol, a youth organization of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union, recently advised [redacted]

[redacted] who is currently in Moscow, Russia, that a meeting of the World Youth Forum is scheduled to be held in Moscow on July 25, 1961. Shevchenko, who is the Organizer of the World Youth Forum, said that 700 people are expected to attend the Forum. As of June, 1961, seven individuals from the United States were scheduled to attend the World Youth Forum and, according to Shevchenko, some of these individuals have been identified by the Soviets as agents of the United States Department of State.

b6
b7c

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

FFF:blw (15)

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

~~TOP SECRET~~

ORIGINAL ON PLASTIPLATE

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

ENCLOSURE

WEL
140-6

~~TOP SECRET~~

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

July 25, 1961

BY LIAISON

05040

Honorable Allen W. Dulles
Director
Central Intelligence Agency
Administration Building
2430 E Street, N. W.
Washington 25, D. C.

My dear Mr. Dulles:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum relates to: the strengthening of Soviet Premier Khrushchev's position at home because of his "peaceful coexistence" policy; the failure of Red China's communes; Czechoslovakia's troubles in agriculture; and the covert operations of the World Federation of Trade Unions.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure ~~TOP SECRET~~. This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

100-428091-110

REC-18

19 JUL 26 1961

100-428091

Enclosure

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified ~~TOP SECRET~~ because enclosure is so classified.

FFF:kmo (7)

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

- Folsom _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

32 JUL 28 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

U.S. DEPT. OF JUSTICE
FBI

JUL 27 11 23 AM '61

WJL

~~TOP SECRET~~

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified "~~Top Secret~~" because unauthorized disclosure may tend to identify our source which could result in exceptionally grave danger to the Nation. This information was furnished by NY 694-S* and is contained in New York airtels (2) dated 7-18-61, captioned "Solo, Internal Security - C." See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan, dated 7-20-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist." FFF:blw.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-26-2011

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

July 25, 1961

BY LIAISON

(Handwritten initials)

Honorable Allen S. Dulles
 Director
 Central Intelligence Agency
 Administration Building
 2430 E Street, N. W.
 Washington 25, D. C.

(Handwritten notes)
 TO: Mr. Dulles
 FROM: Liaison
 7/25/61

JUL 25 10 15 PM '61

U.S. DEPT. OF JUSTICE
 FBI
 TELETYPE ROOM

Dear Mr. Dulles:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum pertains to: conditions in Czechoslovakia; difficulties encountered by Albanian consulate members; and Soviet encroachment of United States trade-unions.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure ~~TOP SECRET~~. This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

(Handwritten signature)
 1437

100-428091

Enclosure

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified ~~TOP SECRET~~ because enclosure is so classified.

FFF:kmo

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

62 JUL 26 1961

TELETYPE UNIT

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

July 25, 1961

BY LIAISON

Suit

Honorable Dean Rusk
The Secretary of State
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rusk:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum pertains to: conditions in Czechoslovakia; difficulties encountered by Albanian consulate members; and Soviet encroachment of United States trade-unions.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure "~~Top Secret~~." This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

100-428091

Enclosure

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified "~~Secret~~" because enclosure is so classified.

*Delivered
7/25/61 Bze*

REC-44

100-428091-1438

19 JUL 26 1961

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

FFF:kmo
(7)

7/28 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

NOTICE: MATERIAL IS UNCLASSIFIED

[Handwritten mark]

[Handwritten signature]

~~TOP SECRET~~

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

July 25, 1961

BY LIAISON

Honorable Dean Rusk
The Secretary of State
Washington, D. C.

My dear Mr. Rusk:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum relates to: the strengthening of Soviet Premier Khrushchev's position at home because of his "peaceful coexistence" policy; the failure of Red China's communes; Czechoslovakia's troubles in agriculture; and the covert operations of the World Federation of Trade Unions.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure "~~TOP SECRET~~." This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

100-428091

Enclosure

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

This communication is being classified "~~TOP SECRET~~" because enclosure is so classified.

66 JUL 28 1961

REC-3

FFF:kmo
(7)

19 JUL 26 1961

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

~~TOP SECRET~~

19 JUL 26 1961

Delivered 7/25/61

1439

19 JUL 26 1961

F B I

Date: 7/19/61

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Evans	_____
Mr. Malone	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

REC-42

On 7/17/61, NY 694-S* furnished to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES the following info which he received from ALEKSEI ANDREEVICH GRECHUKHIN, Head of the United States Section of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU), concerning American Communists presently in Russia:

U.S.S.R. U.S.P. [redacted] will be leaving Moscow and will arrive in the U.S. on either 7/20/61 or 7/22/61. [redacted] and [redacted] WILLIAM Z. FOSTER, will remain in Moscow until August 25th.

[redacted] former General Secretary of the CP, USA, will be back in New York in time to start school on 9/22/61.

ELIZABETH HALL, wife of GUS HALL, who is the General Secretary of the CP, USA; [redacted] GUS HALL; and [redacted] who is the travelling companion of [redacted] will return to NYC on 9/1 or 2/61. ALEKSEI GRECHUKHIN further stated that at this time it is not known whether PEGGY DENNIS [redacted] described above, will remain in Moscow or not, and her future plans are not definite at this time. PEGGY DENNIS may return with her

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

REC-42 100-428091-1440

16 JUL 20 1961

GEJ:gmg
(7)

Approved: cc-fox
Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

INDEXED

NY 100-134637

son; if so, she will ^{go} to San Francisco.

copy
It does not appear that WILLIAM Z. FOSTER will return from Russia at the end of his first year there because of the fact that he is badly paralyzed. ALEKSEI GRECHUKHIN further advised that ELIZABETH HALL brought a personal message from GUS HALL, which she gave to NIKOLAI VLADIMIROVICH MOSTOVETS, Head of the North and South American Section of the International Department, CCCPSU, telling him that if WILLIAM Z. FOSTER dies, he should be cremated in Moscow, and his ashes should be returned to the U.S. GRECHUKHIN further stated that MIKE GOLD from San Francisco is still in Moscow, ill with diabetes, and that [redacted] (from Minneapolis) and [redacted] (from Baltimore) will return from the U.S. about the end of July, 1961.

11.11.61
J. J. [unclear]

b6
b7c

F B I

Date: 7/18/61

REC-95

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

On 7/17/61, NY 694-S* advised SA ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES that during his stay in Moscow, USSR, during period 6/21/61 - 7/12/61, he met with ELIZABETH HALL, wife of GUS HALL, General Secretary, Communist Party, USA, who was at that time visiting the Soviet Union. ELIZABETH HALL was making this trip with [redacted] traveling companion [redacted]. These individuals were traveling as guests of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CCCPSU). According to ELIZABETH HALL, the CCCPSU is going all out showing her a good time because of the fact that she is the wife of GUS HALL. One of the highlights of her trip was her visit with NINA PETROVA KHRUSHCHEV, wife of Soviet Premier NIKITA KHRUSHCHEV. This meeting took place at the home of KHRUSHCHEV according to ELIZABETH HALL.

According to NY 694-S*, ELIZABETH HALL stated that some of the interesting remarks made by NINA PETROVA KHRUSHCHEV are as follows:

NINA PETROVA KHRUSHCHEV was impressed by Mrs. JOHN F. KENNEDY, the wife of President JOHN F. KENNEDY for

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-sub B) (RM)
- 1 - New York (134-91) (Inv) (41)
- 1 - New York (100-134637) (41)

REC-95

GEJ:rvs
(7)

JUL 19 1961

EX-117

Approved: _____

Special Agent in Charge

Sent _____ M Per _____

66 AUG 1 1961

b6
b7c

b6
b7c

99
Be
✓
gee
E

B...
J...
K...
H...

Letter and 8
Randy Walker AG PTT
7/21/61 - 12803 - 1441

Wick

7

NY 100-134637

her simplicity and beauty and that Mrs. KENNEDY struck her as being highly intelligent. Mrs. KHRUSHCHEV further observed that her husband was even more impressed with Mrs. KENNEDY than she was. According to the informant, this impression refers to contact had at the recent Vienna Conference.

NINA PETROVA KHRUSHCHEV reportedly stated that one of Premier KHRUSHCHEV's "pet peeves" in the diplomatic life in Moscow is that he actually has a fear of American [redacted] [redacted] because everytime [redacted] meets him (KHRUSHCHEV), particularly in public functions, she slaps him on the back. He wishes it would stop immediately because it is "getting him down".

b6
b7c

The above information is not being set forth in a letterhead memorandum because of the nature of the information.

FBI

Date: 7/17/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Handwritten notes and signatures:
JFK
C. [unclear]
V. [unclear]

On 7/17/61, NY 694-S* made available to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES a document which he received during the period 7/12-13/61, from PEARL WEDRO, whom he described as being in charge of North America for the World Federation of Trade Unions in Prague, Czechoslovakia. This document is a "Draft Programme of Trade Union Action" which was adopted by the 40th Session of the Executive Bureau of the World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU) which was held in Prague, Czechoslovakia, 6/23-26/61. This Draft Programme is to be submitted to the 5th World Trade Union Congress in Moscow, Russia, which is to be held from 12/4 to 16/61.

Two Photostats of this 58-page document are being enclosed herewith for the Bureau. One photostat is being enclosed for Chicago.

Handwritten notes:
Keller to State, CIV, 7/17/61
from [unclear] 7/16/61
REC-37

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (Encls. 2) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46 sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637

GEJ:mm1
(7)

ENCLOSURE

Handwritten notes and signatures:
100-428091-1442
JUL 18 1961
W.C. Sullivan

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____

Special Agent in Charge

57 JUL 31 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

July 24, 1961

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-26-2011

BY LIAISON

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Liaison
- 1 - Mr. Fox

Honorable Dean Rusk
The Secretary of State
Washington, D. C.

My dear Mr. Rusk:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum relates to the mental condition of Paul Kobeson, Sr., the noted singer, and William Z. Foster, Chairman Emeritus of the Communist Party, USA, who are both currently in the Soviet Union. Also contained in this memorandum is information concerning Igor Michaelov, reportedly selected as the Soviet Ambassador to Poland. A report that members of the World Federation of Trade Unions are being invited to Albania by the Albanian Communist Party is also contained in the enclosed memorandum.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure ~~"Top Secret."~~ This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

REC-7

Delivered
7/25/61 Pje
1443

19 JUL 27 1961

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

100-428091
Enclosure
FFF:blw
(7)

SEE NOTE ON YELLOW PAGE TWO

MAIL ROOM

TELETYPE ~~TOP SECRET~~

JUL 28 1961

1 - [redacted]

b6
b7c

Legal Attache, Ottawa (105-206)

July 27, 1961

Director, FBI (100-428091)

COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

ReBulet 6-1-61 and your let 7-13-61.

From the photograph of [redacted] as provided to you by your sources in [redacted] the Bureau has determined this is not the individual concerning whom identity was attempting to be effected.

b6
b7c
b7d

You should advise your sources that further inquiries are not necessary in behalf of this Bureau.

NOTE ON YELLOW:

CG 5824-S*, while in Moscow, Russia, during latter part of 1960, observed an individual suspected of being connected with Soviet intelligence whom we have been attempting to identify. The informant recalled one [redacted] as possibly being the individual. Our files set forth that [redacted] is currently in Canada. Our Legat in Ottawa obtained a photograph of [redacted] through [redacted] which was displayed to CG 5824-S*. Informant stated this is not the individual observed in Moscow. [redacted] is continuing investigation and it is felt such investigation is not warranted.

b6
b7c
b7d

FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE

Foreign Liaison Unit (Route through for review)

MAILED 9
JUL 27 1961
COMM-FBI

REC-100
100-428091-1444

19 JUL 27 1961

1444
J. J.

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

JWL:kmo
(5)

FBI
REC'D MAIL ROOM

JUL 28 1961 MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

~~TOP SECRET~~

Honorable Dean Rusk

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified "~~TOP SECRET~~" because enclosure is so classified. See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan dated 7-21-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist" FFF:blw

RECEIVED
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
JUL 23 1961
8 54 AM '61

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date 7-20-61

Attached relates to comments of Mrs. Nikita Khrushchev concerning Mrs. Kennedy and the wife of American Ambassador to Russia, Thompson. Dissemination is suggested to Mr. O'Donnell at the White House, the Attorney General, Mr. Dulles of CIA and Secretary of State Rusk.

FFF:blw *plw*

Yes.
[Signature]

gpc

FBI

REC-62

Date: 7/20/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL

REGISTERED

Via _____
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum, entitled "Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961; Excerpts from Speech of Comrade Emile Habibi." The source of the information is NY 594-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

ISRAELI MEMBER

The report regarding the Communist Party of Israel Congress was personally given to informant by GEORGE ZOBOTKA, of the International Department of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party, who is in charge of "capitalist countries." Informant received the report from ZOBOTKA during the period 7/12-13/61, while informant was in Prague, Czechoslovakia.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum was furnished directly to the informant by ZOBOTKA and the letterhead memorandum was submitted on the theory that the Bureau may find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

GEJ:msb (41)
(7)

ENCLOSURE

100-428091-1445

W. J. ...
30778
NAT. INT. SEC.

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____

Special Agent in Charge

100-428091-1445
AUG 1

NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its very nature, it would disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C., dateline, as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D. C.
July 20, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

100-428091

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Excerpts
From Speech of Comrade Emile Habibi

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, in July, 1961, furnished excerpts from a speech of Comrade Emile Habibi, a member of the Politburo of the Communist Party of Israel (CPI), delivered at the XIV Congress of the CPI held at Tel Aviv, May 31 - June 3, 1961. These excerpts were made available through the offices of Georg Zobotka of the International Department of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party, who is in charge of "capitalist countries."

The excerpts included the following:

We live in an age when the world socialist system more and more becomes the decisive factor in every social development. This fact is a turning point in human history. It influences the development of every country and forces millions of people to examine anew their previous concepts. There was a time when the rulers of the Middle East believed that they could safeguard their future by reaching an understanding or leaning upon the imperialist powers. There was a time when the Jewish and Arab leaders of this country competed amongst themselves in their service to the imperialist in order to safeguard their positions. These days are gone, never to return again.

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-428091

RECORDED

(R. L. ...)



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

July 25, 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Excerpts
From Speech of Comrade Emile Habibi

The excerpts included the following:

We live in an age when the world socialist system more and more becomes the decisive factor in every social development. This fact is a turning point in human history. It influences the development of every country and forces millions of people to examine anew their previous concepts. There was a time when the rulers of the Middle East believed that they could safeguard their future by reaching an understanding or leaning upon the imperialist powers. There was a time when the Jewish and Arab leaders of this country competed amongst themselves in their service to the imperialist in order to safeguard their positions. These days are gone, never to return again.

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Excerpts
From Speech of Comrade Emile Habibi

Ben-Gurion is now knocking on the doors of the leaders of the imperialist powers in order to secure for himself a dignified position in the framework of their aggressive plans. The question is raised, however, how many people still believe that the imperialists have the power to carry out their plans in the Middle East. Did not Ben-Gurion secure himself a "dignified position" by the triple aggression in 1956 against Egypt? The result is well known. In 1957, when we held our XIII Congress, could the rulers of our country still delude the people by saying that the triple aggression had collapsed because of President Eisenhower's hesitations? Now, it is President Kennedy who has come to power. All the adherents of the "free world" in our country believed that the young President would rejuvenate imperialism. Indeed, President Kennedy has acted highhandedly. What was the result? The invasion of Cuba, organized by American imperialism, did not hold out more than 72 hours.

Let the rulers of our country look for new excuses to explain the failure of their policy which stands in contradiction to the entire development of our times. Let the Kennedys try to stop the peoples from reaching correct conclusions. Let them put the blame on the head of the Central Intelligence Agency or the Secretary of Defense. Let them learn guerilla warfare from Fidel Castro's writings. But all this will save neither them nor their rotten regimes from the sentence of history. When the conditions are right for the breaking up of the old rotten regime and for the victorious emergence of the new, rising regime, there is no wisdom sufficiently powerful to prevent the abolition of the old regime. The laws of history are stronger than the laws of artillery. Such are exactly the times in which we live.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Excerpts
From Speech of Comrade Emile Habibi

Is it possible that independent human beings can close their eyes to the existence of socialism and its leading role in the entire historic development? In our country, as well as in all the capitalist countries, a process of re-appraisal of old views is taking place. The intensification of the anti-Soviet and anti-Communist incitement in our country does not point to the non-existence of this process but to the fears of the leaders of our country. The anti-Soviet and anti-Communist campaign is a sensitive thermometer showing the degree of high temperature run by the reactionary rulers and by those circles whose entire political existence is based on the premise that capitalism is eternal. The more these rulers feel the approach of their end, the more they intensify the incitement against the Soviet Union and against communism. Thus they march towards the same inevitable end of all reactionaries in history, of all those who tried by means of terror, incitement and cruel oppression to prevent the people from seeing the new facts.

We fight this anti-Soviet and anti-Communist campaign because it is the blackest of all black screens preventing the people of our country from seeing the wide horizons opening before the eyes of mankind on its march towards peace, scientific development and social progress. We fight this incitement because we want our people to march together with all mankind toward the happiest historical epoch. Communism in our times is the inheritor and fulfillment of all the loftiest ideals of humanity. All the lights in the world will not be able to illuminate the dark future awaiting the colonialist system, capitalism and its Ben-Gurion agents in our country.

- 3 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel;
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Excerpts
From Speech of Comrade Emile Habibi

The international unity of our Party has been fortified. Its fibre has been strengthened under the fire of struggle for the future of Israel itself and for the sake of peace, a struggle which our Party has waged against the triple, treacherous attack on Egypt. The struggle of our Jewish comrades, who, in many instances, have stood alone in an atmosphere filled with chauvinism and anti-Arab incitement, against the reaction of Ben-Gurion aggressiveness, against the bloodshedding on the borders, against the bankrupt Sinai campaign, against the plunder of the lands and against every act of national oppression. Their fight was for an Arab-Jewish peace arrangement, for the solution to the Palestinian question on the basis of mutual respect for the just national rights of the Arabs and the Jews. They and they alone proclaimed the right of self-determination of the Palestinian-Arabs and the right of the Palestinian refugees to return to their homeland. This struggle has not only strengthened and fortified the international unity of our Arab-Jewish Party, it has also cast aside the obstacles obstructing the road to peace between the Arab peoples and Israel in the march towards the unity and brotherhood of the peoples of our region. This is a great patriotic service which our Party renders the Israeli people, its future and its welfare. We have repulsed, and will continue to repulse, all attacks on the international unity of our Party.

At a time when the "disreputable affair" revealed its ugly role and it has been exposed how it was staged by Ben-Gurion's "Forces of Darkness," let us remember the concentrated attack which those "Forces of Darkness" launched against the international unity of our Party in February, 1956. No show of reconciliation can absolve the Ben-Gurion junta from its responsibility for the murder of men, women and children.

- 4 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Excerpts
From Speech of Comrade Emile Habibi

They organized all the Zionist newspapers into stirring up incitement against the Arab Communists by accusing them of organizing armed rebellion. In February, 1956, these newspapers competed in carrying out the provocation plans against our Communist Party; against the Arab Communists and against all fighters for the just rights of their people. We cannot forget the despicable and leading role played by "Al Hamishmar" of Mapam in stirring up incitement against us.

The plans of Ben-Gurion's "Forces of Darkness" failed. The international unity of our Party repulsed the attack and was only strengthened by it. Our Party does not retreat in the principle struggle for the solution of the Israeli-Arab dispute, on the basis of the right to self-determination and the mutual respect of the just national rights of the two peoples. Wider circles begin to realize that there is no solution to this dispute other than the solution offered by our Communist Party.

- 5 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-26-2011

July 24, 1961

BY LIAISON

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Evans
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 - Mr. Fox

Honorable P. Kenneth O'Donnell
Special Assistant to the President
The White House
Washington, D. C.

My dear Mr. O'Donnell:

Material contained in the enclosed memorandum was supplied by sources who have furnished reliable information in the past. Information in this memorandum relates to the mental condition of Paul Robeson, Sr., the noted singer, and William Z. Foster, Chairman Emeritus of the Communist Party, USA, who are both currently in the Soviet Union. Also contained in this memorandum is information concerning Igor Michaelov, reportedly selected as the Soviet Ambassador to Poland. A report that members of the World Federation of Trade Unions are being invited to Albania by the Albanian Communist Party is also contained in the enclosed memorandum.

Because of the sensitive nature of our sources, we have classified this communication and its enclosure ~~Top Secret~~. This information is being furnished to other appropriate officials of the Government.

Sincerely yours,

100-428091-446

Delivered

JUL 24 1 59 PM '61

100-428091

REC-9

EX 100

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

100-428091

Enclosure

FFF:blw (7)

SEE NOTE ON YELLOW PAGE TWO

JUL 28 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT

7

~~TOP SECRET~~

Honorable P. Kenneth O'Donnell

NOTE ON YELLOW:

This communication is being classified "~~TOP SECRET~~" because enclosure is so classified. See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan dated 7-21-61 captioned "Solo, Internal Security - Communist" FFF:blw

1/3/61

~~TOP SECRET~~

F B I

Date: 7/21/61

REC-9

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL

REGISTERED

Via _____
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

6/21/61
LaJ...
W.P. ...
...

ReNYairtel dated 3/22/61, captioned "CPUSA - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, IS - C," concerning a letter sent to GUS HALL, CPUSA General Secretary, which was critical of HALL and the CPUSA, and signed ostensibly by TENG-Hsiao-ping, as First Secretary of the Chinese Communist Party.

On 7/18/61, NY 694-S* furnished the following information to SAS GEORGE EDWIN JONES and ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON:

While in Moscow, NY 694-S* contacted the Chinese Consulate there on June 29 and July 10, 1961. On June 29, the informant requested the Chinese Consul to make inquiry of the Chinese CP in Peiping regarding several matters, and to furnish him with the answers thereto at a later date.

He requested that the Chinese CP furnish its opinion regarding the authenticity of the letter received by GUS HALL, mentioned above. He also requested that the Chinese CP advise how the CPUSA and the CP of China should maintain contact. He further requested that the Chinese CP advise whether or not it was receiving material being sent to it by the CPUSA.

On July 10, 1961, in a conference with the Chinese Consul, whose name the informant does not recall, NY 694-S* was told the following:

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

REC-9 100-428091-1447

ACB:msb

(7)

Approved: _____

CC:msb

Sent _____ M Per _____

56 JUL 31 1961

Special Agent in Charge

...

NY 100-134637

The Chinese CP had advised the Consul to tell NY 694-S* that the letter to HALL was a fraud--that the Chinese CP never sent such letters to anybody. It was common practice for "the enemy" to write letters such as this one.

The Chinese CP also acknowledged receipt of books from the CPUSA, and wished that NY 694-S* would convey the Chinese CP's thanks to the CPUSA.

With regard to contacts between the CPUSA and the CP of China, the CPUSA may contact the Consul at any Chinese Consulate in the world.

At this meeting with the Chinese Consul, NY 694-S* informed the latter that he had just received a message from the CPUSA to the following effect: CHARLES "BOB" COE had been requested to go to China immediately, but COE had not been told specifically why he was to go to China. Inasmuch as COE was not well, and would prefer not to go at this time to China, the CPUSA suggested that possibly NY 694-S* might be able to go to China in COE's place.

The Chinese Consul telephoned to Peiping regarding this matter and informed NY 694-S* that he had been advised that COE's going to China did not concern the Chinese CP-- that it was a personal matter, in that CHARLES COE's brother, FRANK COE, had requested that CHARLES COE go to China.

No letterhead memorandum is being submitted since it is considered that the information reported above is not suitable for dissemination.

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-26-2011

REC-62

F B I

Date: 7/19/61

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL REGISTERED

Via _____
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum, entitled "Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961; Condensation of Report of the Central Committee of Communist Party of Israel Given at the Opening Session of the Congress, May 31, 1961." The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

The report regarding the Communist Party of Israel Congress was personally given to informant by GEORG ZOBOTKA, of the International Department of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party, who is in charge of "capitalist countries." Informant received the report from ZOBOTKA during the period 7/12-13/61, while informant was in Prague, Czechoslovakia.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum was furnished directly to the informant by ZOBOTKA and the letterhead memorandum was submitted on the theory that the Bureau may find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

GEJ:msb (41)
(7)

REC-62

100-428091-1448

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

56 JUL 31 1961

NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its very nature, it would disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C., dateline, as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D. C.
July 19, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

100-428091

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961; Condensation of Report of the Central Committee of Communist Party of Israel Given at the Opening Session of the Congress, May 31, 1961

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, in July, 1961, furnished a condensation of a report of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of Israel (CPI) given by the General Secretary, Samuel Mikunis, at the opening session of the CPI's XIV National Congress.

The opening session took place in Tel Aviv, on May 31, 1961, before an audience composed of delegates to the Party's Congress from seven fraternal parties and others who packed the cinema hall in Yaffa, where the Congress was held.

This condensation was made available through the offices of Georg Zobotka of the International Department of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party who is in charge of "capitalist countries."

The condensation included the following:

The XIV Congress of the CPI charts the path to the unity of the working class, to wide national democratic unity, for the unity of all patriots and progressives in the fight against imperialism, against foreign monopoly capital, against its Israeli partners and the ruling militarists in our land who do their bidding. It charts the path in the fight for a basic transformation of the policy and governments of Israel; for an Israeli policy of peace, independence, neutrality, democracy, fraternity of peoples and social and cultural progress.

100-428091-471
~~TOP SECRET~~ (placated)
Jul 25 1961



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Washington, D. C.
July 25, 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist
Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961;
Condensation of Report of the Central
Committee of Communist Party of Israel
Given at the Opening Session of the
Congress, May 31, 1961

The condensation included the following:

The XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel (CPI) charts the path to the unity of the working class, to wide national democratic unity, for the unity of all patriots and progressives in the fight against imperialism, against foreign monopoly capital, against its Israeli partners and the ruling militarists in our land who do their bidding. It charts the path in the fight for a basic transformation of the policy and governments of Israel; for an Israeli policy of peace, independence, neutrality, democracy, fraternity of peoples and social and cultural progress.

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961; Condensation of Report of the Central Committee of Communist Party of Israel Given at the Opening Session of the Congress, May 31, 1961

The burning questions of our time are the prevention of a new world war, general and complete disarmament, the liberation of the colonial peoples, and the establishment of lasting peace. The times have gone in which the imperialists could decide arbitrarily whether there will be war. Forces exist today which can frustrate the aggressive schemes of the imperialists. The combined strength of the Soviet Union and the other socialist lands, as well as all forces for peace, make it possible to prevent the unleashing of another world war. The foreign policy of the Soviet Union and the other socialist countries enlists the enthusiastic support of the peoples because it is consistent and principled; because it is a policy for peaceful co-existence and competition; because this policy embodies concrete suggestions for an end to the cold war. The different situation prevailing in the country today as compared with the situation when the XIII Congress was held finds expression in the severe crisis of Ben-Gurion's rule and policies. Within the short period of a year's time since the last elections were held, not only our Communist Party (CP) but all other parties in Israel declared their opposition to the establishment of a Cabinet headed by Ben-Gurion's party. A wide and vigorous opposition to his leadership developed. This change in the political arena reflects the deep changes taking place within the masses and their bitterness and disappointment with the fruits of Ben-Gurion's rule. The revelations concerning the affair awakened a wide mass movement criticizing various aspects of Ben-Gurion's line. The class struggle and the fight of the Arab population against national oppression have likewise intensified. During the period between Congresses, our Party was the only labor opposition in the Parliament and in the Histadrut. On the international situation, the tremendous prestige of the Soviet Union and all the socialist countries stems from the correct answers given to the problems of our time and the fact that all the historic victories of the socialist system are placed at the disposal of the fight for peace, national liberation, democracy and progress, for the

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist
Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961;
Condensation of Report of the Central
Committee of Communist Party of Israel
Given at the Opening Session of the
Congress, May 31, 1961

whole of humanity. The deep humanistic traditions of Soviet policies find their noble expression in the call made by Comrade Khrushchev to all nations, on the day of Gagarin's historic flight to the cosmos, for peace and total disarmament.

The epochal victories of the peoples over colonialism were made possible by the all-sided support of the Soviet Union and the other socialist countries to their just struggle. From the Congress we send the warmest of greetings to the heroic people of Algeria, Cuba, Laos and the Congo; to all the peoples of Asia, Africa and Latin America, struggling against colonialism and neocolonialism, for peace, national independence and progress.

The official policies of Israel push us in a direction diametrically opposed to the national interests of Israel and the progressive historical processes of our day. The roots of the crisis in Ben-Gurion's rule lay in the fact that the recent years have found the rulers of Israel busy harnessing our country even more to the most extreme and aggressive forces of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) in slavish service to the Bonn militarists and the French colonialists side by side with increased subservience to American finance capital. With the formation of new states in Africa, the Government entered the service of the colonialists, and with the latter's backing, representatives of our country appear in these countries to assist the neo-colonialists in the preservation and expansion of their positions. This activity, together with Israeli voting in the United Nations (UN) General Assembly for the colonialists, dooms the attempts to forge real links with these new nations since true friendship can be based only on Israeli support for their anti-colonialist struggle.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961;
Condensation of Report of the Central Committee of Communist Party of Israel Given at the Opening Session of the Congress, May 31, 1961

One of the reasons for Ben-Gurion's trip to Canada and the United States is his concern at the widespread public questioning of his militaristic, adventuristic and pro-western policies. Ben-Gurion is trying to store up a little honor in an attempt to build up his prestige toward the coming elections, in addition to his desire to try and clear up a few unpleasant misunderstandings with the administration of President Kennedy which likewise stem from the weaknesses in Ben-Gurion's line.

In regard to the Eichmann trial, from the minute of Eichmann's capture our Party proposed the proper method of preparing the trial. We said that the trial must expose the full scope of the Hitlerite crimes and the holocaust of European Jewry. The purpose of the trial should be not only dealing out the death verdict to the mass murderer, Eichmann, but also the historical and political condemnation of Nazism, German militarism, anti-Semitism and racism. The Government chose a different path: it tried to appease the wrath of the masses at its connections with neo-Nazi Germany and to narrow the scope of the trial in order to seek the favor of its partner in the disgusting collusion between Ben-Gurion and Konrad Adenauer. Israeli public opinion and progressive public opinion the world over have caused the Eichmann trial to break out of the straight jacket imposed by Ben-Gurion and Adenauer as the incrimination of Hans Globke shows. If there is no letup in the pressure of public opinion, the trial may reveal some of the truth about Eichmann's partners swarming in Bonn and other capitalist countries. Particularly abhorrent is the attempt of Israeli rulers to cook up anti-Soviet slander in this contest. The truth is unimportant for these types. All important for them are the lie and anti-Soviet defamation. The anger of Israeli rulers stems from the fact that the Soviet and Communist press exposed the attempts to keep Hans Globke and his ilk out of the trial.

- 4 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961;
Condensation of Report of the Central Committee of Communist Party of Israel
Given at the Opening Session of the Congress, May 31, 1961

In regard to the struggle of our Party for peace between Israel and the Arab countries, the basic premises of our Party for the solution of the Israeli-Arab conflict are the right of self-determination, the fact that Palestine has historically become the homeland of two peoples, Jews and Arabs; and the necessity and possibility of insuring the just national demands of both peoples, the duty and the possibility of solving this problem by peaceful methods, by negotiations and mutual agreement. In the light of these needs, we demand that the Government of Israel recognize the just national rights of the Palestinian-Arab people and eliminate the grave historical injustice done to that people. The people of Israel also need the recognition of the Arab states for their rights. To achieve this recognition for Israel we must recognize the right of the refugees to return to their homeland or to receive compensation if they choose not to return. We must be willing to exchange the temporary armistice demarcation lines for fixed and peaceful borders. All this is on the basis of the right to national self-determination. The recognition of the just national interests of Israel include the right of free passage in the Suez, an end to the Arab boycott, mutual agreement for the exploitation of water sources and the recognition of the state of Israel. Meanwhile the militaristic rulers of Israel base their plans on a military showdown against the Arab countries. This line is based upon the premise that in return for their services the colonialists will back up the Israeli militarists. This orientation is the source of the main dangers confronting our country. Our Party firmly opposes the designs of the Israeli militarists just as we oppose the warlike declarations of Arab rulers on their intention to destroy Israel. War cannot solve the problems of the peoples.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961; Condensation of Report of the Central Committee of Communist Party of Israel Given at the Opening Session of the Congress, May 31, 1961

The rulers of Israel are continuing and even stepping up the anti-Arab persecution and discrimination in public life in the economic and cultural spheres. However, the recent past has seen a steady increase in the number of political parties and groups favoring the abolition of military government and opposing the national persecution of the Arab population.

All these policies of Ben-Gurion's regime are inimical to the national interests of Israel and our people and opposed to the vital historical processes of our time.

Our Party calls for the creation of a united working class front as the basis for forging a national democratic front. We are ready to cooperate with all working class parties on an agreed platform and we stand for cooperation with other popular strata and with the petty and national bourgeois. The defense of the interests of the working class and all toilers in town and country, the defense of national independence and support for the cause of peace, can serve as the basis for this cooperation. Towards the elections we turned to the central bodies of Mapam and ~~Ahdut~~ ~~Avodah~~ suggesting the establishment of a working class front which would include the democratic, anti-Ben-Gurion wing of Mapai. The leaders of Mapam and ~~Ahdut~~ ~~Avodah~~ rejected our proposal and in so doing served the interests of local and foreign reaction. In the light of the splitting tactics of these parties we call on the workers and all democrats to strengthen our Party for the coming elections.

On the ideological front the deep crisis in the Zionist movement today is a reflection of the crisis within the imperialist system and its degeneration. The anti-Soviet and anti-Communist slander of the Zionist leaders reveal their class bias. We counterpose to their bourgeois nationalism the Marxist-Leninist solution of the Jewish problem based on full equality to the Jewish masses. Historical

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist
Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961;
Condensation of Report of the Central
Committee of Communist Party of Israel
Given at the Opening Session of the
Congress, May 31, 1961

experience has proven that the victorious forces of revolution bring salvation and prosperity to the Jewish masses whereas the enemies of progress identify themselves with anti-Jewish persecution and extermination.

In regard to our maximum program the victory of socialism in Israel is our basic aim. We prefer to reach this noble revolutionary goal by peaceful methods. In regard to our relations with the Communist movement we can today summarize the growth of solidarity between our Party and other sister parties. We rejoice at the stormy growth of the international communist movement and its increased influence which found expression in the consultation of communist parties in Moscow last November. This consultation increased the unity and solidarity of the world movement on the foundations of Marxism-Leninism and Proletarian Internationalism. The historic documents adopted at the consultation have become the banner and the steady compass in the struggle for peace, democracy, national independence and socialism. The Yugoslavian brand of revisionism has been ideologically vanquished in the ranks of the communist movement. The world communist movement, including our Party, expresses its solidarity with the communist parties and all the consistent democratic and anti-imperialist forces in our region, in Egypt, Syria and Iraq and other countries in their struggle against the cruel terror against the most loyal sons of their peoples in their fight for peace, for democratic freedoms and for social progress. The internal struggles in the United Arab Republic and in Iraq are aimed at eliminating the contradiction between the neutralist foreign policy and the reactionary internal policy.

- 7 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the Communist
Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961;
Condensation of Report of the Central
Committee of Communist Party of Israel
Given at the Opening Session of the
Congress, May 31, 1961

In regard to the Party, the last card exchange
which took place this January showed that in the preceding
year the Party membership increased seven per cent. Our
XIV Party Congress meets with the Party ideologically,
politically and organizationally on the basis of victorious
Marxism-Leninism. Our path is just and will be victorious.

- 8 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date 7/22/61

Attached information obtained by
NY 694-S* while on the ninth solo
mission to the Soviet Union and
Czechoslovakia. Dissemination being
made to Secretary of State Dean Rusk
and Director Allen Dulles of CIA.

A

gre

NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information, and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D. C.
July 21, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Mr. Tolson	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Belmont	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Mohr	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Callahan	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Conrad	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. DeLoach	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Evans	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Malone	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Rosen	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Sullivan	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Tavel	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Trotter	<input type="checkbox"/>
Mr. Tele. Room	<input type="checkbox"/>
Miss Holmes	<input type="checkbox"/>
Miss Gandy	<input type="checkbox"/>

Re: Member of Albanian Consulate in
Warsaw, Poland, Deported from Poland

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to Ladislav Kotzman, member of the International Department of the Central Committee of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party, in charge of English-speaking countries, a member of the Albanian Consulate in Warsaw, Poland, had recently been deported from Poland because he had been caught "spying." Kotzman further stated that this will make the Albanian situation in all Communist countries more critical and will intensify the tensions between the Communist countries and Albania existing at the present time, with the exception of China.

Handwritten notes:
Sample
T-1
Ladislav
Kotzman
7/21/61

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-428091-

~~SECRET~~

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 08-26-2011

The Attorney General

July 28, 1961

Director, FBI

- 1 - Mr. Belmont
- 1 - Mr. Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Evans
- 1 - Mr. Baumgardner
- 1 -

COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

b6
b7c

A confidential informant who has supplied reliable information in the past has reported that on July 26, 1961, the Soviet Delegation to the United Nations in New York, New York, received instructions from Moscow, Russia, to take action to counter the speech made by President John F. Kennedy on July 25, 1961.

Soviet United Nations officials have been instructed to appear on as many radio stations and television channels as possible to refute President Kennedy's statements with regard to the danger. The President's speech was referred to as "saber-rattling" and the Soviets desire to convince the people of the United States that the Soviet Union is interested in maintaining peace. Attempts to arrange radio and television time have been unsuccessful and the opinion was voiced that executives of these media, through fear, are not willing to cooperate.

This communication has been classified "~~Secret~~" because of the sensitive nature of our informant.

100-428091

REC- 62

100-428091-1450

1 - Mr. Byron R. White
Deputy Attorney General

MAILED 2
JUL 28 1961
COMM-FBI

19 JUL 28 1961

NOTE ON YELLOW:

Classified "~~Secret~~" because unauthorized disclosure of this information could result in exceptionally grave damage to the Nation. See memo Baumgardner to Sullivan 7-27-61 "Solo, IS-C."

- Tolson _____
- Belmont _____
- Mohr _____
- Callahan _____
- Conrad _____
- DeLoach _____
- Evans _____
- Malone _____
- Rosen _____
- Sullivan _____
- Tavel _____
- Trotter _____
- Tele. Room _____
- Ingram _____
- Gandy _____

JUL:KHO
(9)

MAIL ROOM

TELETYPE UNIT

~~SECRET~~

57 JUL 31 1961

Handwritten notes and signatures:
W.E.S.
J. [unclear]
7/28/61

Mr. Tolson	_____
Mr. Belmont	_____
Mr. Mohr	_____
Mr. DeLoach	_____
Mr. Casper	_____
Mr. Callahan	_____
Mr. Conrad	_____
Mr. Felt	_____
Mr. Gale	_____
Mr. Rosen	_____
Mr. Sullivan	_____
Mr. Tavel	_____
Mr. Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Miss Holmes	_____
Miss Gandy	_____

FBI

Date: 7/19/61

REC-37

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)
 FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)
 SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Enclosed herewith are seven copies of a letterhead memorandum, entitled "Report of XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel, May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi." The source of the information is NY 694-S*, who furnished this information to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES, on 7/17/61.

ISRAEL C.P. MEMBER

The report regarding the Communist Party of Israel Congress was personally given to informant by GEORGE ZOBOTKA, of the International Department of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party, who is in charge of "capitalist countries." Informant received the report from ZOBOTKA during the period 7/12-13/61, while informant was in Prague, Czechoslovakia.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the information contained in the letterhead memorandum was furnished directly to the informant by ZOBOTKA and the letterhead memorandum was submitted on the theory that the Bureau may find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this information.

- 3 - BUREAU (100-428091) (Encl. 7) (RM)
- 1 - CHICAGO (134-46-Sub B) (Encl. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (INV) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

GEJ:msb (41)
(7)

7 ENCLOSURES

100-428091-1451

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____
Special Agent in Charge

64 AUG 11 1961

NY 100-134637

Information contained in the letterhead memorandum is classified "~~Top Secret~~" because, by its very nature, it would disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence information and continued acquisition of this information is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memorandum is being given a Washington, D. C., dateline, as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to information furnished by CG 5824-S*.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D. C.

July 18, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

100-428091

75

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary
Of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi

A source, who has furnished reliable information in the past, in July, 1961, furnished a summary of a speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi, delivered at the XIV Congress of the Communist Party of Israel (CPI) held in Tel Aviv, May 31 - June 3, 1961.

This summary was made available through the offices of Georg Zobotka of the International Department of the Czechoslovakian Communist Party, who is in charge of "capitalist countries."

The summary of Tawfik Tubi's speech included the following:

Well known is the declaration of the then Head of the Arab Department of the Histadrut, R Barkat, to the effect that the Israeli authorities had not taken into account in their plans, the existence of an Arab minority within the boundaries of the State. Those words were said although it was a known fact that the United Nations' decision on the partition of Palestine contemplated the existence of 450,000 Arab citizens in the Jewish State. Ben-Gurion's policy of national oppression of the Arabs is the usual concomitant of the social exploitation, characteristic of capitalist society.

~~TOP SECRET~~

100-428091-



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Washington, D. C.
July 25, 1961

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary
Of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi

The summary of Tawfik Tubi's speech included the following:

Well known is the declaration of the then Head of the Arab Department of the Histadrut, R Barkat, to the effect that the Israeli authorities had not taken into account in their plans, the existence of an Arab minority within the boundaries of the State. Those words were said although it was a known fact that the United Nations' decision on the partition of Palestine contemplated the existence of 450,000 Arab citizens in the Jewish State. Ben-Gurion's policy of national oppression of the Arabs is the usual concomitant of the social exploitation, characteristic of capitalist society.

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary
Of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi

Nevertheless, in accordance with the special conditions of our country and with the history of the relations between the Jewish and Arab peoples, the policy of national oppression of the Israeli Arabs has taken on a special character and sometimes appears as a racist line of action whose purpose is to liquidate the Arab national group by uprooting and dispersing it.

This new stage of that old policy began hardly two months after the conquest of the Arab areas during the years 1948-1949, when the inhabitants of a number of Arab villages were deported, even by force. These operations were suspended only under the pressure of the struggle initiated against them by the Communist Party (CP), which mobilized both the Arab masses and the democratic Jewish forces. However, the reactionary rulers of Israel refused to give up their aims. They merely changed their ways and means of carrying them out.

Ben-Gurion's policy towards the Arabs in Israel is a function of his policy towards the neighboring Arab states. His objective is to create a fait accompli which may enable him to maintain the present status quo and avoid recognizing the Palestinian-Arab peoples' right to self-determination. Uri Lubrani recognized this when he affirmed that the factors ruling the Government's policies towards the Arabs were land and security, which must be understood as land robbery and muzzling the victims to prevent them from protesting. To carry out this policy, the Ben-Gurion clique has set up a special apparatus - the Military Government.

- 2 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary
Of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi

What is this policy when translated into facts! In the economic field it means strangulation. In agriculture it may take the form of actual plunder through mass deportations or the legal form of expropriation. Between 1949 and 1953, Arab peasants were robbed through the so-called expropriations of 1,250,000 dunams of land. The result of this unmerciful plunder is that the average size of the Arab agricultural unit fell from 67 dunams in the days before the establishment of the State of Israel to 44 dunams in 1951 and 34 dunams in 1960. In 1953, the Land Acquisition Law was enacted to legalize this shameful robbery a posteriori.

This is not the only form of exploitation. Grazing land, on which the peasants' flocks depend for their existence, are declared "afforestation zones." Practically no credits are granted to Arab peasants for taxation imposed upon them is among the heaviest. The price for their produce is not less discriminatory against the peasants themselves. Urban areas fare no better. Arab villages and towns are fenced in and strict regulations forbid building outside tightly fixed limits. Inside the towns, economic growth and industrial and commercial development are stifled as much as possible and public services are kept at a shameful low. Only eight out of 100 villages are connected to the electrical network, and these at an exorbitant cost. The health service extended to the Arab villages is the worst in the country. In almost all the clinics the one and only doctor must examine 100 patients a day; moreover, the patient simply will not find the prescribed medicine in the clinic. In such conditions, it is a wonder how the Arab peasants hold on to their land, or to the right to their land from which they have been driven.

For those who have been forced to search for new ways of livelihood, Ben-Gurion's policy has found new forms of oppression. The worst luck is, of course, that of the 30,000 deportees who are forbidden to return to their homes.

- 3 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary
of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi

However, those who remain linked to their birthplace fare no better. All find equal discrimination - jobs they secured are the heaviest, dirtiest and lowest paid. Brickmakers work on a piece-meal basis, earning approximately one pound an hour and must work 14 to 15 hours a day. Those employed on the capitalist cattle-raising ranches, earn between 150 and 200 pounds a month and do not get a single day of rest all through the month.

Although officially the Histadrut has opened its doors to the Arab workers its functionaries are too busy protecting organized labor to pay attention to the unorganized Arab laborer. When the latter takes the matter of organizing into his own hands, the Histadrut leadership takes its time about receiving him into its ranks. If the Arab workers succeed in joining they are not allowed to handle even their local affairs. The Histadrut has not permitted the establishment of a single elected workers' council in any Arab settlement. Things are worse in the political life. Very few elected local councils have been allowed to emerge. The military government has very little faith in the few lackeys it has been able to mobilize for it knows that these have little influence on the Arab masses. Therefore, the military government is constantly resorting to terror, and its policy ranges from warnings to Arab citizens not to engage in subversive activities (that is any form of opposition to the arbitrary policy of Ben-Gurion's Government), to the denial of the shameful movement permits and administrative detentions. A natural culmination of this repressive policy was the unforgivable and shameful killing of peaceful and innocent Arab citizens at Kaffer Kassemat the time of the Sinai War.

- 4 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary
of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi

The cultural aspect of Arab policy of the ruling Ben-Gurion clique is just as bad as every other one. Ben-Gurion uses every possible chance to boast of how he has brought the Arabs of Israel a higher standard of living particularly in education as compared with the standards enjoyed by the Arabs of neighboring states. This is a lie as statistics will prove. Whereas, in 1960, the proportion of high school graduates to the population of Iraq and Syria was one to 1,000 inhabitants and in Lebanon one to 700, in Israel there was one high school graduate to 2,360 inhabitants. As a natural result the total number of Arab students at the Hebrew University did not even reach the 100 mark. One should not wonder at such a state of affairs, in view of Lubrani's declaration that it would be easier to manage the Arabs if they remained woodcutters and water carriers.

It is absolutely clear that the end to this situation can only be brought about by means of an active and relentless struggle. For this, we must extend and strengthen the unity and solidarity of all Arab and Jewish progressive forces, in the light of our Marxist-Leninist conception. Among the Arabs an important part may be played by the popular Arab Front which we must support and fortify. The Arab masses consistently stand against imperialism and for the forces of freedom wherever the struggle may take place: Egypt in 1956; Iraq in 1958, and the Congo, Laos, Cuba and Angola today. They are against Ben-Gurion here in Israel since he is the servant of imperialism and they are against his aim for Israel to be used by his masters as the instrument of those masters.

One of our main tasks is to fight against Arab bourgeois nationalism, whose upholders are precisely Ben-Gurion lackeys among the Arab masses. We must increase our efforts to bring about their downfall simultaneously with the struggle of the Jewish progressive forces, which has made Ben-Gurion's position more and more precarious.

- 5 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~TOP SECRET~~

Re: Report of XIV Congress of the
Communist Party of Israel,
May 31 - June 3, 1961; Summary
Of Speech of Comrade Tawfik Tubi

Our efforts have all chances of success. Even during the worst moments of the anti-Communist wave in 1959, the conscious elements of the Arab masses did not lose their heads and our Party remained the strongest Arab political group at the places of the greatest concentration of the Arab population. Although we then lost approximately 2,500 Arab votes, we did keep the core of our strength. Today the situation has changed in our favor, and with the greater experience gained by the masses and by our Party, we must know how to turn our possibilities into facts.

The Arab masses understand more and more the difference between the CP and other parties. On the basic question of Jewish-Arab relations, all the Zionist parties stand for the denial of the lawful rights of the Palestinian-Arab people and accept Ben-Gurion's slogan of "Not a single foot of land, not a single refugee."

The Jewish Communists fight for the rights of their Arab brethren, and thereby they render a great service to their own patriotic cause in the spirit of Lenin's words: that no people can be free which suppresses another people.

Jewish-Arab collaboration inside the CP is a symbol of the future collaboration between the whole of our two peoples. The day is not far when our struggle will succeed in sweeping away from our country both imperialism and its lackeys, and will be able to steer our country to Jewish-Arab fraternity, peace, independence and socialism.

- 6 -

~~TOP SECRET~~

F B I

Date: 7/19/61

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Callahan
Mr. Conrad
Mr. DeLoach
Mr. Evans
Mr. Gale
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-428091)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-134637)

SUBJECT: SOLO
IS-C

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are seven (7) copies of a letterhead memo entitled, "Invitation of Albanian Communist Party Members of World Federation of Trade Unions to Visit Albania."

The source of the info is NY 694-S*, who furnished this info to SAS ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON and GEORGE EDWIN JONES on 7/17/61.

It is noted that in connection with possible Bureau dissemination, the info contained in the letterhead memo concerning the conversation is known only to two individuals and the letterhead memo is being submitted on the theory that the Bureau might find it necessary to make limited dissemination of this info.

Info contained in the letterhead memo is classified, "~~Secret~~" because, by its nature, it tends to disclose NY 694-S* as the source thereof. This informant provides extremely high-level intelligence info, and continued acquisition of this info is vital to the national defense interests of this country.

- 3 - Bureau (100-428091) (Enc. 7) (RM)
- 1 - Chicago (134-46-Sub B) (Enc. 1) (RM)
- 1 - NY 134-91 (Inv.) (41)
- 1 - NY 100-134637 (41)

MEJ:gmg
(7)

ENCLOSURE

letter to [redacted] dated 7/21/61
Walter A.G. FEE. Sec 7/21/61
Walter A.G. FEE. Sec 7/21/61

100-428091-1452

17 JUL 20 1961

b6
b7c

Approved: _____ Sent _____ M Per _____

Special Agent in Charge
AUG 1 1961

NY 100-134637

To give added security to this New York informant, the letterhead memo is being given a Washington, D.C. dateline as was suggested by the Bureau in their letter of 11/2/60, captioned as above, with respect to info furnished by CG 5824-S*.



~~SECRET~~
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C.
July 19, 1961

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. 100-428091

Re: Invitation of Albanian
Communist Party to Members
of World Federation of
Trade Unions to Visit Albania

A source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, furnished the following information in July, 1961:

According to Pearl Wedro, who is in charge of North CZECH
America for the World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU) in
Prague, Czechoslovakia, the Albanian Communist Party has
invited people who work in the WFTU to come from capitalist
countries to spend two-weeks vacation as their guest. Wedro
stated that this is most interesting inasmuch as the WFTU
has been unable to get anyone into Albania recently. Pearl
Wedro noted that, apparently, the Albanians are trying to speak
to these WFTU members regarding their (Albanian) position.

This document contains neither recommenda-
tions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is
the property of the FBI and is a loan to
your agency. It and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

100-428091-
~~SECRET~~
ENCLOSURE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

No Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet(s).

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 1
Page 258 ~ Referral/Direct